Personal Memoranda 2022-2023

Name		
Class	Group	Roll No
Date of Birth		Blood Group
Aadhar Number		
Father's/Guardian's Name		
Aadhar Number		
Address		
Telephone No		
E-mail		
Hostel/Day Scholar		
Ward Tutor's Name		
Additional Role/Responsi	bility	
NCC/NSS/ SPORTS/Oth	ers	

CONTENTS

THE COLLEGE EMBLEM	 03
THE MISSION STATEMENT	 04
STUDENT CHARTER	 05 & 06
MORNING DEVOTION	 07
PATRONESS OF THE COLLEGE	 08
HISTORY OF THE COLLEGE	 09
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE COLLEGE	 09
PIONEERS OF THE COLLEGE	 10
HISTORICAL LAND MARKS	 12
COURSES OFFERED	 24
AUTONOMOUS SYSTEM	 29
COLLEGE TRADITIONS AND RULES OF CONDUCT	 30
COLLEGE RULES OF DISCIPLINE	 31
RULES OF ATTENDANCE	 32
GOVERNMENT AND UNIVERSITY RULES	 33
COLLEGE RULES REGARDING ISSUE OF CERTIFIC ATES	 34
ADMISSION RULES AND PROCEDURE FOR ALL COURSES	 35
FEES CONCESSION, SCHOLARSHIP & FEE REGULATIONS	 35
GENERAL FACILITIES AND SERVICES	 36
GOLD & SILVER MEDAL AWARDEES	 40
PROFICIENCY PRIZES, AWARDS & MEDALS	 41
DEPARTMENTS AND FACULTY	 53
ACADEMIC CALENDAR	 59

CH. S.D. ST. THERESA'S COLLEGE FOR WOMEN (A), ELURU

"College of Excellence"- UGC An ISO Certified College | RUSA 2.0 A+ GRADE BY NAAC with 3.56/4.00 CGPA Certified with ATAL Ranking of Institutions on Innovation Achievements (ARIIA)

THE COLLEGE EMBLEM

THE LIGHTED LAMP

The lamp in the emblem signifies the motto "From Darkness to Light"- The light of knowledge leads young minds to true freedom of justice and peace.

THE ROSE

The Rose symbolizes Love. The core values of the institution are love and fraternity, which enable students to grow beyond the barriers of religion and communalism.



THE CROSS

The cross symbolizes the gospel values of service and unity. The students are encouraged to reach out to the community and contribute their mite towards societal harmony.

THE STAR

The star is a guiding light symbolizing the star of Heaven, Jesus Christ. The institution looks up to the star for guidance in its journey towards Excellence.



STUDENT CHARTER

A. INSTITUTION'S RESPONSIBILITIES TOWARDS STUDENTS:

The Institution shall:

- Orient students towards the goals and objectives of the Institution through systematically organized programmes.
- Provide students with a wide range of programme options, keeping pace with the emerging trends in higher education.
- Ensure quality of student services through suitable feedback mechanisms.
- Evolve and reinforce innovative learner-centric teaching and learning methods.
- + Promote student progress through relevant monitoring methods.
- Ensure credible and transparent assessment of student performance with thrust on Outcome based learning of knowledge and skills.
- Provide clear information about admission policies and procedures, programmes available, fee structure, refund policies and financial support available, and offer information about assistance relating to student support services.
- + Conscientize students about responsibility towards society.
- Inculcate the spirit of innovation, creativity, spirit of enquiry and excellence through healthy practices leading to self-reliance.

A. STUDENTS' CHARTER OF RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Students shall :

- Comply with the goals of the Institution and be co-operative in the achievement of the same by actively participating in relevant collegiate activities.
- Acquire clear knowledge of the admission policies, the rules and regulations and various programmes.
- Conform with the collegiate rules and regulations and comply with time schedules stipulated.
- Engage in regular and dedicated learning of their chosen courses leading to life-long learning.
- Make optimum usage of the library and other support services provided.
- Prepare for and undertake summative and formative evaluation with regularity and dedication.
- Accord respect and obedience to the management and faculty; love and tolerance to the student fraternity.
- Not resort to damage of collegiate property but be committed to its safeguard.
- * Participate responsibly in community development programmes.

Live and Shine as True Thresians



MORNING DEVOTION

(Students stand in silence with bowed heads)

Our Father who art in heaven Hallowed be thy name Thy kingdom come Thy will be done On earth as it is in Heaven

> Give us today our daily bread Forgive us our trespasses As we forgive those who trespass against us and Lead us not into temptation but deliver us from evil

> > - AMEN

(ONE MINUTE SILENT PRAYER)

O Most Merciful God, grant me I beseech Thee Ardently to desire Prudently to study Rightly to understand And perfectly to Fulfill That which is pleasing to Thee, for the praise and Glory of thy Holy name.

- AMEN

7



"I am your sister and your friend. Forever I shall watch over you"

ST. THERESA OF THE CHILD JESUS PATRONESS OF THE COLLEGE

St.Theresa is the patron saint of Ch.S.D.St. Theresa's College standing for the values of Love, Simplicity, Humility, Holiness and Happiness.

Born on 2nd January, 1873 in Alencon, France, Theresa with her golden hair was the apple of her parents' eyes. Her father Louis Martin and mother Zelie were proud of her accomplishments as she grew into a vibrant young woman. Her innate Love and Compassion steered her onto the course of service, shunning the material comforts of her life. She entered the cloistered and austere order of the Carmelite sisters to dedicate her life to spirituality and service. Her gentle ministries and dedicated services were short-lived as she was called to her Heavenly abode on 1st October 1896.

On 17th May,1925, Pope Pious XI canonized Blessed Theresa of Child Jesus to be hitherto a saint of the Church of God. Today her image brightens many a humble village church and graces mighty cathedrals alike, world-wide. St.Theresa, to millions, is symbolic of simple acts of kindness leading to holiness and happiness. The institution has ingrained these core values of patron St.Theresa of Child Jesus in all its activities and dedicated itself to serving humanity with genuine love. Her virtuous and blessed personality adorned with the fragrance of **simplicity**, **service mindedness and humility** serves as a guiding principle for all Theresians. Her exemplary way of life stands as a master-piece displaying the beauty of virtuosity, the charm of genuine love for service and extraordinary faith in the Lord.

"There is no exercise better for the heart than reaching down and lifting people up"

CH.S.D.St. THERESA'S COLLEGE FOR WOMEN (A), ELURU THE FOUNDATION AND HISTORY

St. Theresa's College for Women was founded by the sisters of St . Ann's Congregation who were dedicated to the cause of Women's education. The St.Ann's Congregation had its nascence in 1834 in Turin, Italy by a philanthropic and benevolent couple, Marguis Carlo and Marchioness Giulia of Borolo. The Founding father of the St. Ann's Congregation, instrumental in bringing to existence St. Theresa's College for Women, Marquis Carlo Tancredi Barolo, will be treasured forever in the repository of memories of this noble institution. A deep thinker with a philosophic bent of mind, the Marguis dedicated his life to educational enterprises. The divine instrument who carried out the pioneering venture of her husband, Marchioness Giulia was of noble lineage and dedicated her life to the cause of the poor and needy. Her commendable efforts to improve the lot of the prisoners, the wounded and the impoverished earned her the soubriquet of "Angel of Charity". In consonance with her dear husband's wishes. Marchioness Giulia founded the Institute of the Sisters of St.Ann, thereby, becoming a brilliant star that shines forever in the firmament of Theresians.

In 1871, six Italian sisters launched on a journey to India with a vision to spread God's abounding love to the poor and under-privileged children in India. These brave sisters had the noble aim of instructing the ignorant, healing the sick and comforting the afflicted. It was upon the behest of the immeasurable love and compassion of Mother Enrichetta, the then Superior General of the congregation, that these sisters reached Indian shores and set up a school in Secunderabad. A school in Eluru followed soon ushering in a landmark beginning of a new era in education of young girls in West Godavari District. St.Theresa's High School launched in 1938 proved to be a veritable boon to Elurians.

INSTITUTIONAL MOTTO AND GOALS:

"Tamasoma Jyothirgamaya" Lead us from Darkness to Light is the college **motto** which throws light on the aim of the college to equip learners with necessary skills to empower themselves and the society they live in.

To create personally mature, professionally equipped and service-oriented women leaders committed to Excellence and trained on the Gospel Truth to become assets to the Community & Nation is the goal of the Institution.

OBJECTIVES:

In the quest for excellence, the institution has laid down some corner-stone objectives in providing a symbiotic relationship between teacher and taught based on the firm bedrock of a sound value-system.

- To inculcate in the students the values of the Gospel and the values of Truth, Justice, Love, Simplicity, Self-Sacrifice, and Service enshrined in the Preamble of our Constitution.
- b) To provide a conducive ambience that promotes a stimulating and active learning environment for students to excel and grow Intellectually & Emotionally sound.
- c) To sensitize students to develop empathy and service mindedness to address societal problems, especially of the downtrodden, women and the needy

PIONEERS OF THE COLLEGE

The story of St. Theresa's College began in 1953, July 5th, when the pioneering and insightful Mother Clemenza, took charge as the Provincial Superior of the sisters of St.Ann. Mother Clemenza Mancini was instrumental in launching schools and convents all over India with her exemplary vision and missionary zeal. The need-based decision to start a Women's college in Eluru was a bold and enterprising one addressing the lacuna in women's education in West Godavari District of Andhra Pradesh. Mother Clemenza, the first Correspondent Sister Theresa, Sr. Eufrasina Correa, the architect Brother Giani David, Mother Consigila and Sister Antida, invaluable for her aesthetic touch is bringing to life the buildings of the campus will go down history as the pioneering team that was instrumental in launching the college. Sr.Angelica an intelligent financial wizard was instrumental in the smooth functioning of official work and organizational aspects of the administration. Sr.M.Lydia was the First Hostel Warden who made St.Theresa's, a home away from home, with her love, forbearance, and patience and won a coveted place in the history of St. Theresa's college.

Benevolent Benefactors:

Smt Chintalapati Satyavathi Devi's name will be remembered as long as the institution lives. She was the wife of the humanitarian, Sri Murthy Raju who supported the college in its initial stages of inception. This highly ethical and principled couple of Eluru town were a great source of comforting support to Sr.Theresa, the first correspondent of the college who conceived the idea of launching a college for women in Eluru. They assisted the pioneering team of sisters morally and financially till the college became self-sufficient. The college bears the name Chintalapati Satyavathi Devi St.Theresa's College for women or **Ch.S.D.St.Theresa's College** in short as it is called today.

The Theresian Saga of Excellence:

St. Theresa's College for Women (Autonomous) is endowed with a glorious tradition of culture, excellence and value-embedded educational practices. Holistic development of women being the hallmark objective of this glorious institution through the multi-thronged activities offered here, no stone is left unturned in shaping character, providing skill-training and facilitating knowledge acquisition. Quality benchmarks revised regularly have paved the way for up-gradation of educational methods and teaching standards making the college one of the best in the state of Andhra Pradesh and the country.

Granted Autonomy in 1987, the institution has been accredited with the top A grade in 4 consecutive assessment cycles of NAAC since 1997. In 2017, it has been awarded an A+ Grade with 3.56 CGP Score in the fourth cycle. Further it has been endowed with the status of College of Excellence Award in 2018 by the MHRD. An ISO certified institution, it has currently been declared as a lead college under the RUSA 2.0 scheme for programmes such as Paramarsh. It has also attained the III rank in the state by the college ranking system of the C.C.E., Govt. of A.P. The College has been awarded the top-notch ARIIA ranking, also termed Atal Ranking in August 2020, and placed between the 6th to 25th rank in the entire Country by the Innovation Cell of the MHRD.

Affiliated to the Adi Kavi Nanayya University, Rajamahendravaram, the college offers 21 Degree, 9 P.G courses along with a plethora of certificate courses, Add-on Courses, Diplomas and Skill based courses to encourage critical thinking and vibrant quest for knowledge in students. All these academic pursuits are supported by a scholarly ambience that pervades the campus endowed with cutting-edge laboratories and state-of-the art infrastructure.

HISTORICAL LAND MARKS

- **1953:** On 5th July the Sisters of St. Ann of Providence armed with the missionary zeal to cater to women's education under the leadership of Mother Clemenza founded St. Theresa's College for Women with eight students.
- **1954:** The College flowers and expands with the introduction of the Arts section at the P.U.C. level.
- **1955:** Mrs. D'Souza the first principal & Sister Theresa the first Correspondent pave the way to further development by recruiting competent staff members.
- **1956:** Futher expansion materialized with the Science Section introduced at the P.U.C Course.
- **1957:** The student strength increases to 65 with the P.U.C. courses being offered in a specially constructed building.
- **1958:** A momentous leap taken by the institution with the launch of degree courses offering the B.A & B.Sc Courses, the Theresian family is now strengthened with 16 staff and 97 students.
- **1959:** The construction of the aesthetically designed college buildings by architect Brother Giani David under swing.
- 1960: Staff strength increases to 22 and students to 205.
- **1961:** New college building completed successfully and inaugurated with the golden touch of Sri Pattabhi Rama Rao, Minister of Educaton.
- **1962:** The hostels add a whole new dimension to women's education by giving necessary support and security.
- **1963:** New methodologies like group dynamics and seminars take teaching to new avenues.

- **1964:** A woman of great calibre, Sr. Josephine Xavier appointed as principal; Staff Council, NCC & Tutor ward system introduced under her stewardship.
- **1965:** Sr. Josephine's commendable administrative prowess strengthens the college with growing number of staff and students.
- **1966:** Alumni of our Institution were considered into teaching fraternity as sparkling jems set in College diadem.
- **1967:** Rev.Mother. Consiglia, as Superior of the Institution contributed greatly towards the Success and getting the Financial aids, UGC for building Laboratories.

Two Villages were adopted and Alumni with existing students visited these centres every week for distribution of clothes and milk, financial help to the needy and sick there by educating them.

- **1968:** The Transformation of P.U.C into Intermediate has given the management and staff a scope to broaden the perspectives of the students without derailing from the pass percentage records.
- **1969:** P.U.C course is transformed into "Intermediate" course launched with a student body now having reached 1000.
- **1970:** Exciting avenues for scientific orientation made possible with the inauguration of the new science laboratories.
- 1971: A centenary gift of the sisterhood's charism in India results in the launch of the P.G Economics course, B.Com., B.Sc., H.Sc, B.A Psychology and B.A. Social Work.
- **1972:** All courses move on with dynamism and accelerated pace leading the Institution forward.
- 1973: First convocation of the college. A new milestone reached with the Foundation stone laid for Home Science and Post Graduate Blocks in the new campus acquired at Gauravaram. PG Economics first batch students attain cent percent results with 8 First Classes and a Gold medal.
- **1974:** The college has been conferred the **2f status** by the University Grants Commission, New Delhi creating avenues for new phases of growth and development at all levels.

- **1975:** Quality conscious efforts to elevate teaching standards with the introduction of "Effective Teaching Committee." NSS introduced.
- **1976:** Improved Teaching and learning methodologies introduced. Two staff members deputed for FIP for M.Phil.
- 1977: B. Com. Course introduced
- **1978:** With the strength of 1850 students college reaches a milestone on the eve of its Silver Jubilee celebrations. COHSSIP, FIP and NAEP programmes internalized. Miss G. Lalitha deputed for Ph.D., and Mrs.A.Saraswathamma and Mr. K.S.R. Murthy deputed for M.Phil.
- **1979:** The New campus spruced up to house the degree courses. Sr. Placida was awarded Ph. D., degree.
- **1980:** With strength of 2000 students the Degree courses were run successfully under the stewardship of Sr. Josephine whose tenure as Principal comes to an end. Known for her remarkable prowess as administrator, Sr Josephine stands as a stalwart leader who led the college towards excellent standards. Sr Vincenza deputed for Ph. D., under FIP.
- 1981: Sr. Winifred a creative, dynamic and efficient principal assumes charge. Permanent affiliation of degree courses to Andhra University made a reality. Miss G. Lalitha acquired Ph.D., degree in Mathematics. Orientation programme for Fresher's in the beginning of the year and seminars for final years at the end of the academic year introduced.
- **1982:** Staff up-gradation with registration for Ph.D. underway. Staff and student strength increases.
- **1983:** COHSSIP inaugurated in BA and B.Com degree courses. Karate to empower women as vital self-defence course introduced. Miss Mathew acquired Ph.D. degree in English. College Architect Bro Gianni David passes away.
- 1984: Sr. Vincenza acquires Ph.D. degree in Botany and takes charge as in-charge Principal. Miss S Swarupa Rani, Miss V.V. Raghavamma, Mrs. R. Swarajya Lakshmi and Ms. Roopamathi acquire MPhil degree. CEC group introduced in the Intermediate level.

- 1985: Sr. Winifred resumes Principal-ship. Inter HEC (TM) second section sanctioned. Student services attain great momentum with the celebration of International year of Youth - several activities including Youth Workshop, a five day Rural Youth camp, Youth Festival week with Peace march and a Ten day Eye camp (Jan 1986) organized. Total students enrolled were 2010. Sr Graziana acquired M. Phil degree. Restructured course of Nutrition and Dietetics introduced at BSc Degree level.
- **1986:** Restructured course of Pre-school Education and Telugu medium introduced in B.A. course. Computer classes to train non-computer students started. The Project titled "Know your Town" undertaken under COHSSIP.
- 1987: Autonomous Status brings in a great momentum in Educational practices. Semester End Examinations, Continuous Assessment, Academic Council, Boards of Studies were the sweeping changes introduced. New degree science block inaugurated by the Governor of A.P., Smt. Kumud Ben Joshi.
- 1988: Five NSS units launched, taking community service to great heights. Prof. Ramana, Vice- Chancellor of Andhra University launched new courses of Computer Science and Horticulture. Prof. Donappa, Vice-Chancellor Telugu University released a book published by Miss V.V.Raghavamma from her M.Phil. dissertation. Mr. KSR Murthy received the State Best Teacher Award.
- **1989:** New courses of Electronics and Office Management at Degree level and Medical Lab Technician in Intermediate level are introduced.
- 1990: Job oriented courses at Intermediate level introduced with CGDM. Student centred activities such as Mass literacy programmes launched. Four of NSS students participate in Republic day Parade at Delhi. Sri Venkata Sivaiah, Commissioner of Collegiate Education inaugurated a Multi-Purpose Hall at the new campus. Prof. Rajya Lakshmi Vice- Chancellor of Padmavathi Mahila University released a book on EED by Mrs R Saraswathi of PG Economics department. Mrs Saraswathamma of PG Economics Department awarded Ph. D. degree.

- **1991:** A new combination of Maths, Economics and Statistics course was introduced at B.A. level. NSS activities achieve greater community orientation. Sr Charlotte was awarded Ph.D. degree.
- 1992: Dr G. Lalitha awarded State Best Teacher award from Govt. of A.P. National Integration camp conducted with State Education Minister and Deputy minister for Social Welfare as visiting luminaries. College Counselling Centre was revived with internal and external members.
- 1993: Autonomy Review Committee adjudges the college as the Best while extending autonomous status. Dr. Sr. Marietta Pudota assumes charge as Principal and brings in greater innovation with the Campus Extension Programmes.
- 1994: Dr. Sr. Placida, Head of the Dept. of Home Science and Dr G. Lalitha, H.O.D. Dept. of Mathematics and Computer science are recognised as Readers by the Andhra University. Dr R. Madhavi, Faculty in English is the First GSE member to visit Canada & USA awarded by the Rotary International. She was awarded Paul Harris Fellowship. 5 NCC cadets attended Republic day parade. Death centenary of Mother Enrichetta co-founder of St Ann's congregation was celebrated.
- 1995: NSS Program officer Sr. Marietta D' Mello was awarded Best Unit Programme officer and Sr. Marietta Pudota, Principal of the college was awarded Best Organiser. Mrs V. Rajani, Department of English was awarded the National Rev Fr. Mathias Innovative College Teacher Award for the year 1995-96, by AIACHE in recognition for educational innovations. A unique channelization of NSS Programme into Extension Education also introduced for the first time in the history of the college there by nominating the year as "Year of Extension". Students participated in Intercollegiate Sports meet sponsored by the Andhra University and bagged overall Championship both in Intermediate and degree categories. Students participated in the Youth festival organized at Bhimavaram and achieved a hat-trick bagging the overall Championship once again. The 42nd College day celebrated with great fanfare. Sri Kotagiri Vidyadhara Rao, Honourable Minister for Agriculture, Horticulture & Sericulture and Maradani Ranga Rao, MLA, Eluru constituency and Father

Jose Kaimlett were the Guests of honour. College counselling Centre revived and Sr.Marlene was nominated as the Convener. Special NSS camp conducted at Bhimadole along with the co-ordination of BDS under the guidance of Fr Paul, Director of BDS. Eye camp was organised by the NSS unit and NSS students participated as volunteers.

- 1996: College receives the Best College in W.G. District for "Janma Bhoomi" activities. MA English and BSc Seed Technology launched. Students participated in the Intercollegiate Sports meet sponsored by the Andhra University and bagged overall Championship in Intermediate and Degree categories. Sr. Hedwig Award conferred on the college. Four NCC students selected for Delhi camp. NSS students took part in Pulse Polio Immunisation and Sramadan programme of the Government and brought laurels to the college.Dr P Bhagya Lakshmi lecturer, Department Telugu was conferred Readership by Andhra University. The department of Home science celebrated its Silver Jubilee in grandeur. Dr PV Ranga Rao, Ex- Minister, Rt. Rev Bishop John Mulagada and Dr Rajammal P.Devadas are the guests of honour.A new course of Micro Biology, Bio- chemistry and Nutrition & Dietetics was introduced at Degree level. A Training programme cum workshop was organised on "Youth for Leadership" sponsored by the Ministry of Human Resource Development from 12th Dec to 3rd Jan. Students from 16 colleges participated in the training programme.
- 1997: NAAC Accreditation confers A***** status to the institution taking the college to a high quality zone. Being the first college in AP & 8th in the country to undergo this assessment, the college secured 82.5% score. AIACHE confers Dr P.S. Job Memorial Award to the College for Innovative Educational Programme–Campus Extension. M.A. English department reaps a rich harvest of 100% 1st classes and AU Gold medal.
- 1998: Inter collegiate championship in Sports & Games, conferred on Degree College. Ms. Pamela selected as GSE member to France by Rotary International. Prof . Aludia Pillai the Chairman of NAAC opined: 'India should be proud of this college'

- 1999: Dr. Sr. Marietta receives State Best Teacher award. The college was awarded certificate of merit for being one of the best in the Janmabhumi Programme of January 1999. The college received the grade card from NAAC which conferred it a top Ranking A****. The Principal received a letter of appreciation from Hon'ble Chief Minister Sri Chandra Babu Naidu for receiving Job memorial Award from AIACHE, New Delhi.
- 2000: Principal Dr Sr. Mariatta Pudota receives Bharatha Jyothi award from the India International friendship society, New Delhi. She attended an international conference at Bethlehem University, Israel. A programme called St Theresa's Educational Programme for the Under Privileged (STEP-UP) was started this academic year. Miss Iris Sylvester conferred with Theo Mathias Award for Innovative teaching practices.
- 2001: Dr. Sr. Theresia Cherian assumes charge as Principal. TTIPS launched to promote up-graduation of teaching standards. Two Refresher courses, one in Microbiology and the other in Human rights conducted by the college sponsored by CCE, Hyderabad. The state AIDS control Board recognizes the college as best AIDS Aware College. The college lifts the over-all championship trophy for the 12th consecutive year at the Andhra University Inter Collegiate Games meet for Degree Students. The Autonomous Review Committee from New Delhi visits the college and extends autonomous status for the next five years(2001-06).The college receives twin awards-The Jewel of India award for outstanding achievement and the National Udyog Excellence award for high repute from International Institute Of Education and Management, New Delhi.
- 2002: Sr. Ernestine appointed as Vicar General, Rome & Sr.Adelphene took charge as PG directress. Mrs N .Tripura Sundari acquires Ph.D in Telugu. Dr Mrs .Subbalakshmi secured Ph.D in Physics. A great surge in activities and infrastructural development was undertaken. Inauguration of new canteen building for students and staff. College bags overall championship at cultural and sports & games meets.

- 2003: The College celebrates its Golden Jubilee with great fanfare. The Festivities comprise of Prayer Services, an excellently displayed Exhibition, Swarna Bharathi celebrations, and Foundation stone laying for Aasakiranam, the Home for the underprivileged by the Honourable M.P. of Eluru Constituency. Andhra Pradesh Governor, Surjit Singh Barnala, Superior General Sr. Franceschina from Rome grace the occasion. Dr.Sr.Theresa Cherian, Mrs. Subba Lakshmi and Mrs.N.Tripura Sundari acquire Readership and Mrs V. Rajani, Mrs A . U. Durgadevi, Mrs D.K Durga and Mrs. C.Satya Devi acquire Ph.D. IQAC launched to promote quality in all aspects.
- 2004: Credit system launched to make evaluation mechanism innovative & need based. B.B.B. course at Degree level, PG Physics and 3 career oriented courses-MLT, Garment Designing, Biotechnology were introduced. Mrs I. Arlamma secures Ph.D while Dr .Mrs. V .Rajani, Dr. Mrs Satya Devi acquired Readership. Dr.Mrs. Uttama Durga Devi receives Theo Mathias award.
- 2005: In the Second cycle of Accreditation and Assessment, NAAC confers A grade (88.5% Score) to the college confirming its excellence in promoting quality education. Dr.Bhagyalakshmi:(HOD Telugu) and Dr. C. Satya Devi (HOD, Commerce) conferred State Best Teacher Awards by Govt of A.P. Mrs. B .V. Lakshmi(Arts) Mrs. Jameela Begum (Chemistry), Mrs. R Madhavi (English) secured Ph.D degrees. Aasa Kiranam building inaugurated by Kavuri Sambasiva Rao, M.P. of Eluru Constituency. Principal received Commendation Certificate from the Government for services through Aasa kiranam. M.Sc Chemistry &M.Sc Microbiology initiated. Broad band facility allotted for 30 computers on campus.
- 2006: College conferred College with Potential for Excellence (CPE) award by UGC. New Administrative Block inaugurated. Dr. Subbalakshmi conferred State Best Teacher award. Impetus given to Campus Placement Mission & Student Quality Circles established. Mrs. Swarna Gouri, HOD of Botany and Sr. Mercy Lecturer in Nutrition and Controller of Examinations awarded Ph.D. Dr.Mrs .I. Arlamma, Dr Mrs. Jameelunnisa Begum,Dr Mrs. V Swarna Gowri, Dr Mrs. R. Madhavi obtain Reader designation.

- 2007: Dr.Sr.Marietta Pudota took charge as PG Directress. Infrastructure is up-graded with Tissue Culture Lab and Instrumentation Centre. Dr. Jameelunnisa awarded State Best Teacher Award. Mrs.Balamma conferred Nirmala Purskar Award. Best ANO Award awarded to NCC officer Dr.Celine Rose. College adjudged Best Institution of NCC for 2007. Mrs.K.V.Padmavathi (Home Science) Mrs.A.Nirmala Jyotsna (Physics),Mrs. I Annapurna and Mrs. Ch.A. Jyothirmayee (Chemistry), Mrs.Satyavathi Frazer,(Zoology)are awarded Ph.D. Degrees.
- 2008: MBA course launched and MCA intake increased to 60. Dr.R.Madhavi of the English Department conferred State Best Teacher Award by the Government of Andhra Pradesh. Mrs. A .V Subbayamma, Mrs P.M Celine Rose, Mrs G. Nalini Kumari awarded Ph.D degrees. Ms. Hema Mrudula participates in MAGIS, Sydney Australia as member of AICUF. Dr.Sr. Mercy receives "Seva Tapasvi" Award & Appreciation certificate by Dist. Collector. Marked up surge in installation of latest infrastructure. Placement cell succeeds in placing 90 students in jobs.
- 2009: Sr.Marietta D'Mello appointed as Provincial Superior for the South province. Mrs.G. Gowri Devi awarded Ph.D in Physics, Mrs.K.Rani awarded Ph.D. Career oriented courses Travel &Tourism Management and Food Technology are offered. Women Studies Centre inaugurated. St.Theresa's Research Centre in Analytical &Inorganic Chemistry launched with Dr. Jameelunnisa Begum & Dr. Mrs. V. Annapurna as research guides.
- 2010: With Sr. Ursula as Correspondent & Dr.Sr. Theresa Cherian as Principal, a number of sweeping changes are effected including up gradation of all labs, establishment of Internet Browsing Centre, installation of office automation and exam cell automation. A commendable number of seminars & activities keep the campus vibrant. Sr. Theresa Cherian a great visionary and tireless achiever retires. Dr. Sr. Marietta D' Mello, former lecturer in Psychology and presently Superior of South Province awarded Ph. D in Psychology.
- 2011: Dr. Sr. Mercy takes charge as Principal. College undergoes third NAAC accreditation and is awarded A grade with commendable 3.43 score

on a 4 point scale. Media centre, E-class Rooms inaugurated. C.C.T.V cameras were installed. A new gate is inaugurated at the North Eastern side. Overall Championship bagged in Sports &Games by the Intermediate Students. Championship bagged in Inter collegiate Games Meet and in State Cultural Meet by the Degree Students.

- 2012: BBM Course started at UG level and Vocational courses-Multipurpose Health worker Course, Accounting and Taxation started at intermediate level. Diamond Jubilee Celebrations Inaugurated by Prof. George Victor, V.C, AKNU. Mega event SNEHITHA organized by Theresian Alumnae Association. Overall Championship achieved in Sports & Games by Intermediate Students. 'INSPIRE' Science camp organized. Dr.I. Annapurna received Bharat Siksha Ratan Award from Global Society for Economics and Health Concerns, New Delhi.
- 2013: Sr.Graziana took charge as PG Directress. College celebrates the Diamond Jubilee of its foundation with 60 hours of prayers, and Holy Mass officiated by Bishop Jaya Rao Polimera, a Mega Health Camp, Edufest, Award Ceremony, Alumnae Meet and Jubilee Valediction. Dr R. Madhavi awarded State Best Teacher Award the second time by Commisionerate of Collegiate Education, Government of A.P. NCC officer Dr.P.M.Celine Rose was awarded with the Major rank and won Gold Medal in All India Camp, Gwalior. Dr.I.Annapurna received international award for Intellectual Achievement and Life Time Education Excellence award with gold medal. Dr.A.U.Durga, Dr. TripuraSundari, Dr.R. Madhavi, Dr. A. Nirmala Jyothsna, Mrs. Ume Salma, Dr.R. Indira, Dr.N. Nagavardhanam received District Best Teacher awards at the Academic Festival conducted by CCE. College won First overall Championship of AKNU, Rajahmundry.
- 2014: New courses-B.Com Finance, B.A. Journalism, UGC Supported three year B. Vocational courses in Clinical and Aqua Lab Technology, Web Technology and Multimedia and UGC supported Community College Courses in ITes and Fashion Technology launched. UGC and ICSSR sponsored International conference organized by English department; Five National seminars conducted by Departments of Chemistry, Zoology, Maths, Physics, Home Science and Nutrition. College won overall championship in cultural events organised by CCE.

- 2015: Dr.Sr.Marietta D'Mello took charge as PG Directress. In the Intermediate level two new vocational courses were introduced i.e. Electric Engineering Technician (EET), Building constructions and Maintenance. New initiatives of the year were launching of St. Theresa's Kaushal Kendra, Anaemia Eradication Programme and St. Theresa's Arogya Rakshita Scheme (STARS).
- 2016: Mother Ernestine Fernandez takes charge as Correspondent of the College. PG courses are affiliated to Adikavi Nannaya University, Rajamahendravaram. M.Sc Clinical Nutrition Course introduced Dr. N.Nagavardhanam received State Best NSS Program Officer award. Major Dr. P.M. Celine Rose received best ANO Award from AP Battalion. International MOU undertaken with South Eastern University of Sri Lanka. Inaugural of HRD Centre.
- 2017: Accreditation by NAAC in the 4th cycle with A+ Grade and score of 3.56 CGPA. Extension of autonomy granted by UGC till 2022. Centre for International Studies inaugurated and IELTS coaching initiated. International Conference on Sustainable Tourism, Trends, Challenges and Opportunities was conducted by the Department of Management Studies. "Sambhavami" one act play bagged the A.P. State Golden Nandi Award, at National & State Level awards. 100 KW Solar Power Plant and paper recycling units installed.
- 2018: The College conferred with "The Pride of the Catholic Church -Excellence Award" from CBCI Office for Education & Culture, New Delhi. Dr.Sr.Mercy P. Received the State Level "Visishta Seva Puraskaar" from Chief Minister of Andhra Pradesh, Mr. N.Chandra Babu Naidu, on International Women's day. Sr.M.Lourdu Mary assumes responsibility as Correspondent of the college. Honorable Prime Minister Shri Narendra Modi digitally launched "Career Hub" in the college.

MHRD confers college with the College of Excellence status and selected the college for RUSA 2.0 under Component 8. The College is granted ISO 9001:2015 Certification. Integrated IAS Coaching in collaboration with ALS–IAS Coaching Institute launched. Centre for Fine arts started under RUSA 2.0 (component 8). New courses: MA Telugu & B.Sc. MCCs and Diploma for Anganwadi employees started.

2019: Dr.Sr.Marietta D'Mello took charge as Principal of the Institution. Dr. Sr.K.Showrilu,Vice-Principal takes up additional charge as P.G.Director. College receives a Gold medal and shield from Governor, Sri. Biswabhushan Harichandan of A.P for the Best Performance in NSS & Red Cross activities.

PARAMARSH programme launched to train 6 Mentee colleges to upgrade them to quality stipulated by NAAC. Atmospheric Physics lab, GIS lab, Mass communication Lab and Virtual Class Rooms to upgrade infrastructure to world class levels launched under RUSA(2.0). An MOU is facilitated with Rajapark University, Bangkok. A One week International student & faculty exchange program organised for 40 faculty and students at Asian Institute of Technology, Bangkok, Thailand. APSSDC collaborating with IIT Mumbai established to facilitate skill development. Dr.Sr.Marietta D'Mello received ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE AWARD by the IMRF for her Research acumen and published a book in the international platform.

- 2020: College Awarded 'A' grade on ATAL Ranking of Institutions on Innovation Achievements and Entrepreneurial Initiatives by Innovation Cell of MHRD and is placed on the top- notch position between 6-25th place in the country and as the only college in A.P. to be awarded this position.
- 2021: Established St.Theresa's Entrepreneurship innovation and Start up. 200+ Credit transferable courses from SWAYAM and NPTEL online platform taken up. The college is identified as one of q-Mentor institution by the Quality Assurance Cell of APSCHE. College is Ranked 29 among All India Private Autonomous Colleges by UGC. College is awarded with 4Star Rating by MHRD for Innovation & Start Up. Band Performer Ranking in ARIIA (Atal Ranking of Institutions on Innovation Achievements)
- 2022: 11 Copyrights and 22 collaborative patents obtained by the college.12 Start-ups were created by the staff and students. Dr.Sr. Mercy resumed responsibility as the Principal of the college.

COURSES OFFERED

The following Courses are offered by the College:

- i. Two Year Intermediate Courses
- ii. Three Year Degree Courses
- iii. Bachelor of Vocational Courses
- iv. Post Graduate Courses
- v. UGC Career Oriented Programmes
- vi. Certificate Courses
- vii. Community College Courses

1. TWO YEAR INTERMEDIATE COURSES

(Affiliated to Board of Intermediate Education, Andhra Pradesh) English and Telugu Medium

A. ELIGIBILITY

Students should have passed SSC or any other equivalent examination approved by the A.P. State Govt.

B. COURSE DETAILS:

- Part I English
- Part II Telugu/Hindi/Sanskrit
- Part-III 1. History, Economics, Civics(EM&TM)
 - 2. Commerce , Economics, Civics(EM&TM)
 - 3. Mathematics , Economics, Commerce(English Medium)
 - 4. Mathematics , Physics, Chemistry(English Medium)
 - 5. Botany, Zoology, Physics, Chemistry(EM&TM)

Vocational Courses:

- I. Computer Science and Engineering (CSE)
- II. Commercial Garment Technology (CGT)
- III. Medical Lab Technician(MLT)
- IV. Multi Purpose Health Worker -F (MPHW)
- V. Accounting &Taxation(A&T)
- VI. Banking and Financial Services(BFS)
- VII. Office Assistanceship (OA)

VIII. Electronics Engineering Technician (EET)

II.THREE YEAR DEGREE COURSES

(Autonomous)

A. ELIGIBILITY

Students should have passed SSC or any other equivalent examination approved by the A.P. State Govt.

- Students should have passed Intermediate / Higher Secondary or any other equivalent exam. Only those securing above 50% in the first attempt can seek admission into the I Year Degree Science, Home-Science, B.Com. and B.A. Courses
- Only students who are willing to remain for the entire 3 year period need apply .The hostel facility is extended only to such candidates

B. COURSES:

- 1. B.A
- 2. B.Sc
- 3. B.Sc. Home Science
- 4. B.Com.
- 5. B.B.A
- 6. B.Voc

C. GENERAL CURRICULUM:

- Part I : Languages English/Telugu/Hindi/Tamil
- Part II : Optional All Three Majors
- Part III : Foundation, Life Skill and Skill Development Courses
- Part IV : Co Curricular: NSS/Sports/NCC/Women's Cell/ Rotaract , RRC/YRC, Eco Club
- 1. Bachelor of Arts B.A English Medium Only English Medium:
 - a) History, Economics, Politics (HEP)
 - b) Advanced English, Psychology, Social Work (EPSW)
 - c) Advanced English, Psychology, Office Management (EPOM)
 - d) Journalism, English, ITeS (JE Computers)
 - ALS-IAS : B.A with Integrated IAS Coaching

- 2. Bachelor of Sciences (B.Sc): English Medium only
 - a) Mathematics, Physics, Chemistry (MPC)
 - b) Mathematics, Physics, Computer Science (MPCS)
 - c) Mathematics, Electronics, Computer Science (MECS)
 - d) Mathematics, Statistics, Computer Science (MSCS)
 - e) Mathematics, Statistics, Acturial Science (MSA)
 - f) Mathematics, Chemistry, Computer Science (MCCS)
 - g) Zoology, Nutrition & Dietetics, Chemistry (ZNC)
 - h) Botany, Zoology, Chemistry (BZC)
 - i) Microbiology, Bio-Chemistry, Nutrition & Dietetics (MBN)
 - j) Microbiology, Bio-Chemistry, Chemistry (MBC)
 - k) Microbiology, Bio Chemistry, Computer Science (MBCS)
 - I) Visual Communications
- 3. B.Sc. Home Science : Fashion Designing, Food Science, Family Studies (FFF)
- 4. Bachelor of Commerce & Management:
 - a) B.Com General
 - b) B.Com Computers
 - c) B.Com Finance
- 5. Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A)
- 6. Bachelor of Vocational Courses (B.Voc.):
 - a) B.Voc.-Clinical and Aqua Lab Technology
 - b) B.Voc.- Multimedia and Web Technology
 - c) B.Voc.- E-Commerce & Digital Marketing

A. ELIGIBILITY

Students should have passed Intermediate /Higher Secondary or any other equivalent exam.

III.POST GRADUATE COURSES

(Autonomous, Affiliated to Adikavi Nannaya University) English Medium only

A. ELIGIBILITY

Only Women Candidates with Bachelor's Degree Certificate and Eligibility Card (Nannaya CET Qualified) need to apply.

B. COURSES:

- 1. M.B.A
- 2. M.A. Economics
- 3. M.A. English
- 4. M.A. Telugu
- 5. M.Sc. Mathematics
- 6. M.Sc. Physics
- 7. M.Sc. Chemistry (Organic)
- 8. M.Sc. Clinical Nutrition
- 9. M.Sc. Statistics

IV. ONLINE COURSES

- 1. edX
- 2. Coursera
- 3. MIT
- 4. SWAYAM

V (a).CERTIFICATE COURSES

There are general electives which can be opted by any student either in the first or second year:

- 1. English for Competitive Exams
- 2. Spoken English.
- 3. Arithmetic and Logical skills
- 4. Basic Mathematics
- 5. Green House Technology
- 6. Clinical Technology
- 7. Food Preservations
- 8. Applied Bio-Technology
- 9. Industrial Bio-Chemistry
- 10. Office management
- 11. Human resource management
- 12. Basics in Physics
- 13. Home needs & Detergent Making
- 14. Tally
- 15. Business Skills
- 16. CAAD

- 17. Fabric Painting
- 18. Embroidery
- 19. Maggam Work
- 20. Aerobics
- 21. Yoga
- 22. Karate
- 23. Beautician

V (b) CETIFICATE COURSES SANCTIONED BY UGC UNDER NSQF

- 1. Social Media Marketing (6 Months)
- 2. Nutrition and Health Care Sciences (6Months)
- 3. Medical Lab and Molecular diagnostic Technology (6Months)
- 4. Apparel design and Fashion Technology (6 Months)

VI. COMMUNITY COLLEGE COURSES

A. ELIGIBILITY

Students qualified in any 10+2 course are eligible. No age restriction. Multiple entry and exit levels are possible. Skill training and 100% placement are special features of this program. The two semester program is DIPLOMA leading to ADVANCED DIPLOMA equivalent to NSQF levels 5&6.

B. COURSES:

- 1. Information Technology enabled Services (ITeS)
- 2. Fashion Designing (FD)

AUTONOMOUS SYSTEM

The College was granted autonomous status by the Andhra University in 1987. From 2013 the college is affiliated to the Adikavi Nannaya University, Rajamahendravaram.

- **1.** The Aim of Autonomy: To make the College a responsible self-governing body, committed to the values symbolized in the College Emblem.
- 2. Objectives of Autonomy: The following objectives are worked out to achieve the aim.
 - i. To reshape the curriculum keeping in view self-generation and self-sustaining factors relevant to today's needs.
 - ii. To encourage self-learning
 - a. by offering various modified courses
 - b. by providing opportunities for service
 - c. by providing options in curricular as well as co-curricular activities.
 - iii. To promote scientific approach and research interest both in staff and students through project work and other innovations.
 - iv. To promote a sound value system by offering Value Education and Community Service through NSS, Personality Development camps and other activities.
 - v. To create opportunities to students to be financially self-reliant and confident through "earn while you learn scheme."
 - vi. To promote creativity and responsible action in faculty and students as:
 - a. Autonomy is self-governing.
 - b. It allows freedom in mature decision making.
 - c. It permits freedom to be one's best self.
- 3. Examination and Evaluation system:
 - i. Each semester has two periodical tests and an assignment as part of Continuous Assessment (C.A.) and Semester End Exam (S.E.E.)
 - C.A. is closely linked with attendance. A student who continues to absent herself scores low percentage of marks in C.A. as she misses tests, assignments and seminars, She is not eligible to appear for S.E.E. if she gets less than 75% of attendance in each semester (including Science Practical's)
 - iii. C.A. will not be re-conducted for absentees.

- iv. Students should undertake Project work with research orientation in their final year.
- v. Original marks list will be issued after each semester.
- vi. The application for Revaluation should be submitted to the Controller of Examination's office, within one week after the issue of marks list, in the prescribed format.
- vii. (*) Asterisk Mark on the consolidated marks list indicates more than one attempt.
- viii. All the eligible candidates should pay the examination fee in full irrespective of the candidate undertaking the examination or not.
- ix. Calculators are allowed for Mathematics (I Semester and Paper IV), Statistics and III B.Com Accounts papers only.
- x. The Evaluation System:

Category	CA	SEE	TOTAL	Pass Minimum
Theory	50	50	100	40
Practical	25	25	50	20

CA- Continuous Assessment, SEE- Semester End Examination.

- 4. College Traditions and Rules of Conduct to be followed by faculty and students:
 - i. St. Theresa's college is a Catholic minority institution. It upholds faith in Jesus Christ and Gospel values. Propagation of any other faith within the campus by any individual or group is prohibited. The faculty are not permitted to influence any student to follow a particular faith or religion.
 - ii. Each Theresian student is expected to uphold the traditions and standards of the College. She should attend college not merely to gain knowledge but also to develop into a mature, cultured and committed woman of character.
 - iii. Academic awards should be a consequence of the process of building up attitudes and values which in turn make her a strong and harmonious person, determined to spread joy and peace everywhere.
 - iv. Students are urged to volunteer generously to join the various programmes and associations to promote social awareness and bring light to those in darkness.

- v. Students are expected to be neat and modest and uphold the dignity of labour and keep the campus clean and beautiful.
- vi. Classes begin at 9 a.m. Students should be punctual and participate actively in the daily Assembly, Value education Classes, Association meets, and Games.
- vii. Religious members of the staff should be addressed as 'Sister' and the faculty members as Ma'am/Sir as the case may be.
- viii. When the Lecturer enters the classroom, students should rise and remain standing till they greet the lecturer. Students should likewise stand when she leaves the class.
- ix. Students may not loiter in the corridors during class hours even though they may be free at the moment. Littering is prohibited on campus. Students are prohibited from scribbling on chairs, desks, walls, windows and black boards or destroying college property.
- x. Day Scholars shall not be allowed into the Hostel rooms.

5. College Rules of Discipline for staff and students

- i. The staff and the students are forbidden from organizing or attending any meeting in the college or from collecting money without the permission of the Principal.
- ii. No staff or student may enroll herself as a member of any outside organization without the permission of the Principal. Any breach of this rule will be treated seriously.
- iii. The staff and students are not allowed to address any authority in a body. Such combined action is subversive to good order.
- iv. No matter for publication, in newspapers, magazines or journals may be submitted in the name of the college by any staff or student without the permission of the Principal.
- v. The staff and students on the rolls of the college are forbidden from taking any active part in party or communal politics or in any agitation directed against the authority or the Government. The Principal may, at her discretion, forbid students or staff to engage prominently in any public movement, which would go against the tradition or reputation of the college.
- vi. If staff or students attend political meetings and conduct themselves in any manner which is forbidden or engage in any political agitation in a way that interferes with the corporate life and

educational work of the college, the Principal of the college may suspend or initiate necessary action against the deterring individual.

- vii. Students resorting to malpractice in the Examinations will be severely dealt with and even dismissed.
- viii. No student who is admitted to college is automatically eligible for university/Board examinations or promotion to the next class. The Principal may at her discretion direct a student either for her repeated poor performance in studies or her irregular attendance or for indulging in strikes and demonstrations to withdraw from the college or the public examinations.
- ix. Admission must be requested for each year for stay at the Hostel and will be dependent on the students' conduct and progress in the previous year.
- x. Only if a student completes her degree course for three consecutive years is she allowed to write the supplementary examination on that syllabus. After three years she will have to comply with whatever syllabus is in existence.
- xi. Uniform designed by the college is compulsory for all the Intermediate, UG and PG students.

ONLY STUDENTS WHO SATISFY ALL THE PRESCRIBED RULES OF CAMPUS DISCIPLINE SHALL BE CONSIDERED FOR YEAR-END COLLEGE AWARDS, PROFICIENCY PRIZES AND OTHER PRIZES.

6. Rules of Attendance

- i. The College insists on 90% attendance for all the students in each semester. Those who fall short of 90% attendance will have to pay the condonation fee as prescribed by the management. Those who do not have 75% attendance will not be eligible for Semester-End Examinations/Board Exams.
- ii. Five marks per paper, per semester are being allotted to students for regularity in attending classes in respective subjects.
- iii. Attendance shall be taken at the beginning of every period
- iv. A student who is absent without leave for two periods will lose half a day's attendance. If absent for more than two periods, she would lose a whole day's attendance.

- v. Attendance is compulsory on the re-opening and closing days.
- vi. The students can obtain monthly attendance status from the ward tutors/attendance counter on the first Thursday of every month.
- vii. Names of the students falling short of attendance will be displayed on the Notice Board on the last working day of every month.
- viii. Attendance at Physical Training (Games) sessions is compulsory for all students.
- ix. No student may absent herself from any class without permission. Permission to leave for a portion of class may be obtained from the Lecturer in-charge. Leave for several periods must be obtained from the Principal.
- x. Leave will not be granted during working hours for the purpose of meeting parents, guardians, relatives or friends.
- xi. Application for leave must be made in writing on the prescribed form before or the first day of absence and submitted to the Vice-Principal.
- xii. Leave applications must be countersigned by the tutor and parent/ guardian in the case of day scholars and the warden in the case of hostellers.
- xiii. Students involved in co & extra-curricular activities thus missing regular classes should obtain prior written permission from the Principal on a letter of request counter signed by the concerned officer (NSS/NCC/Sports/Cultural) and must report to the Principal on completion of the programme. On-duty attendance will be given only to such students.

7. Government and University Rules for Students

The Syndicate in exercise of power conferred upon it under Act and the code, has therefore been pleased to make the following standing orders in regard to the students of the University and affiliated colleges.

- The Principal or any other constituted college or Hostel Authority shall have complete power for the maintenance of discipline of students of the college.
- ii. The Principal may frame and issue disciplinary rules time to time, of a permanent or temporary character regulating the conduct within the college or hostel premises of graduate and undergraduate

students on the rolls if such rules seem necessary to maintain the credit, usefulness, and reputation of the college or hostel.

- iii. The Principal or any other constituted college or Hostel Authority shall have full power to inflict punishments like fines, suspension or expulsion for loss of attendance, loss of term certificates or any other act of indiscipline against the rules.
- iv. The Principal shall place herself in communication if necessary with the parents or guardians of those students who are very backward and do not show any improvement or whose attendance is very irregular and conduct unsatisfactory. The names of students found incorrigible even after warnings may be removed from the rolls, after intimation to parents or guardians. The orders of the Principal in this matter shall be final.
- v. Ragging in any form is totally banned and any case reported will be severely dealt with.
- 8. College Rules regarding issue of Certificates and Withdrawal
 - i. Students desiring a Transfer Certificate should apply for it in the prescribed form with the counter signature of the parent.
 - Students admitted into Intermediate will not get back their X Class
 T.C. once it is submitted. Instead they will be issued the Intermediate T.C. only.
 - iii. Those studying in Degree Class will not get back the Intermediate Class T.C. once it is submitted, but will be issued the Degree T.C. only.
 - iv. Any request for mark sheet such as X Class, Intermediate or Degree when required for a few hours by the candidate should be made in writing and signed by the principal.
 - A student can leave the Institution only after an application is made to the principal signed by her parent or guardian for the issue of her Transfer Certificate.
 - vi. Transfer Certificate shall not be granted until the student has paid all outstanding dues or arrears to the college and returned all library books.
 - vii. Students are advised to retain true copies of all certificates submitted to the office.

9. Admission Rules and Procedure for all Courses:

- i. Application for admission into college should reach the principal within the prescribed date.
- ii. Application forms will be issued from the college office.
- iii. Duly filled in Applications should be accompanied by:
 - a. True Copies of certificates or other evidence of having passed the prescribed qualifying examinations.
 - **b.** A certified copy of the marks statement obtained by the applicant at the qualifying examination.
 - **c.** An Extract of the date of birth as entered in the S.S.C. register of college records attested by the principal of a recognized College or by a Gazetted Officer.
- iv. Admission: The selected candidates will be intimated of admission through phone or mail. Since the number of seats in each group is fixed by the university, the students who join the first year should complete their full course in this college. Those who apply for T.C. without completing should pay the fees for the full course.
- v. On the Day of admission students should submit:
 - a. Original Transfer Certificate from their previous Institution.
 - b. Caste Certificate for scholarship holders.
 - **c.** Original document of the Certificates which has been submitted with application form.
 - d. Three copies of recent passport size photographs.
 - e. Certificates of physical fitness from a Regd. Medical practitioner
 - f. A Statement that they will not apply for other courses or jobs.

10. Fee Regulations

- i. Every student shall pay the whole fee for each year if her name is on the rolls of the institution.
- Fees will be collected once at the beginning of the academic year. The fee should be remitted in the Andhra Bank, St.Theresa College Branch.
- iii. Fees once paid cannot be refunded.
- iv. A student who wishes to discontinue on any ground will have to pay the full course fee in order to obtain T.C.

11. General Facilities and Services

- i. Students Union and Associations: The Students' Union and allied Associations play an active role in the life of the college. There are separate Unions for Post-Graduate, Under Graduates and Intermediate Students. The Office Bearers for the Union and Associations are elected annually by representative vote. Through the organization of various functions, competitions and celebrations of festivals and events the students gain experience in leadership and team spirit and make the campus vibrant.
- ii. N.S.S./N.C.C./Rotaract/AICUF/Women's Cell, Eco-club, Red cross /Sports and Games offer a challenge to students to develop their personalities through extension of their services to the poor and needy of the society.
- iii. Campus Ministry: To facilitate the moral and spiritual development of the students, Value Education classes are held. Orientation Courses for freshers, Family Life Education seminars for final year students are held. A retreat for Catholics and prayer service on important occasions and festivals are arranged. The Prarthanalaya, situated at the centre of the campus, remains open to all students and staff to enable them to pray and meditate in a serene atmosphere under the Divine presence.
- iv. Canteen and Stationery: Canteen and stationary facilities are available to meet the immediate requirements of staff and students.
- v. Hostel: An integral part of the College is the hostels in the two Campuses, Degree and Intermediate. Facilities are available for about 1000 students under the supervision of wardens and assistant wardens. The spirit of oneness is fostered as students come from different social, economic and religious backgrounds. The fortnightly, common recreation and celebration of Hostel Day and other major festivals offer the students an opportunity to discover and develop their talents.
- vi. Counselling and career guidance: A five-member team comprising of a doctor, a psychologist and three experienced staff members form the Counselling Cell. Students have access to the team during all working days from 9 a.m. to 6 p.m.

- vii. College Office: The College Office is fully functional and automated in each Campus and the office staffs are available to assist students regarding information pertaining to Fee structure, Scholarships, and Examinations etc. The office is opened for the benefit of the students from 8.30 a.m. to 5.00 p.m.
- viii. A Gym and a Health Care centre are available on the campus for the well-being of both staff & students.
- ix. Library: St. Theresa's College Library is housed in three different blocks as follows.
 - a) P.G. Library is located on the 1st floor of the P.G. Extension Block in degree campus.
 - b) Degree Library is situated on the first floor of the P.G. Block.
 - c) Intermediate Library is situated on the first floor of the left wing of the old college building.
 - d) Acquisitions: The Library has very good collection of Books numbering 1,02,840 volumes consisting of Reference books, Literary works, Annuals, Encyclopaedia, Competition Books, Generalia and Back volumes of periodicals. The library has a subscription to 49 National and 09 International Journals. The latest addition of 6,000 e-journals and 1,35,000 e-books through INFLIBNET, Ahmadabad, 27- e-journals through IEEE Computer Society Digital Library, U.S.A and 1,33,33,438 e-journals, e-books, CD- ROMs 683 from DELNET, National Digital Library of India has provided a facelift to the already existing vast collection of CD ROM database. 8 Daily Papers (4 English + 4Telugu) are provided. Technical up gradation of the library includes campus wide local area networking (LAN), installation of Online Public Access System, broad band internet facility on campus, close circuit camera and barcode technology. The library provides current awareness service, internet facility, reprographic service, token system for students property counter. The College links up with e-journals consortium through INFLIBNET, IEEE & DELNET and NDLI. Books and journals are available through Web consortium.

- e) Book Bank: The Library maintains a Book Bank with a sizeable number of books for economically backward students who are allowed to borrow 2 extra books for a period of 3 months or a year as may be fixed by the librarian.
- f) Library Timings and Instructions:
 - The Library is kept open from 8.00 a.m. to 6.00p.m. on all working days. Issue counter works from 9.00 a.m. to 4.30p.m.
 - 2. The Library is open to all the college members. Non-members may be admitted to the library only with the permission of the Principal.
 - **3.** The staff members are entitled to borrow 4 books at a time for a period of one month and periodicals (back numbers only) for 3 days. Sub-lending is forbidden.
 - 4. The P.G. Students shall be allowed to borrow 4 books at a time for a period of 15 days. The degree and intermediate students may borrow 2 books at a time for a week. If however a book is in great demand the number of days may be reduced.
 - 5. Books must be borrowed and returned in person. On borrowing a book, it should be examined at once and the Issue Assistant's attention should be called to any defect therein. Every member borrowing a book from the library shall be responsible for its safe custody until its return and in the event of any loss or damages shall either replace the book at her own cost or pay such compensation as may be fixed by the librarian. If a volume belonging to a set is lost the reader may be asked to replace the whole set.
 - 6. Borrowers failing to return books within the prescribed period shall pay a fine of 50 paisa per volume per day. If the due date happens to be a Sunday or a holiday, books shall be returned on the next working day without fine.
 - 7. No member shall be allowed to bring her books, printed matter or periodicals inside the library without the Librarian's

permission. All library users should pass through the counter to check all books borrowed before they leave the library.

- 8. STRICT SILENCE IS TO BE MAINTAINED IN AND AROUND THE LIBRARY.
- 9. Special and Quick Reference Books cannot be taken outside the library.
- **10.** All students must return their library tickets at least 15 days before examinations. In case of students who fail to settle their Library dues shall be dealt accordingly.
- 11. Loss of library Ticket or Identity Cards should be reported to the Librarian who after investigation may issue duplicate tickets after obtaining a written undertaking from the borrower to the effect that she will be responsible for the books that are found to have been charged on her lost tickets.
- **12.** Original tickets found after the issue of duplicate should not be used but returned to the Library.
- g. Library Automation: Library is digitalized with LIBMAN Software System, Nagpur. Issue and return of books are done electronically using bar code system. Online Public Access Catalogue (OPAC) System is installed and is connected to ten systems. Internet facility is available with Broad band connectivity of 70 Mbps.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR THE SELECTION OF CANDIDATES FOR PROFICIENCY PRIZES/AWARDS/GOLD AND SILVER MEDALS

- 1. The candidate should pass all the semester and Periodical Examinations at one sitting and within the prescribed duration of the course.
- 2. The candidate should not be absent for any periodical and semester end examinations.
- The candidate should not violate the college disciplinary rules under any circumstances.
- 4. The candidate who secures the highest mark at the end of the Degree Course and has fulfilled all the above said terms and conditions alone is eligible for the proficiency Prize, Award, Gold and Silver Medals.
- 5. For Awards of Special merit such as Best Student, Best NSS Student etc., the college executive council following the above norms will select the candidates from the proposed names given by the departments.
- 6. The Cash Awards and Scholarships instituted by the Donors are given on the basis of the terms and conditions prescribed by the Donor, to the Candidates who have fulfilled the above said rules of the College.
- 7. The term 'deserving' in the award list signifies economically backward.

CH.S.D.ST.THERESA'S COLLEGE FOR WOMEN (A), ELURU AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS FOR THE YEAR 2020 – 2021 Excellence for outstanding performance

CH.S.D.ST.THERESA'S AUTONOMOUS COLLEGE FOR WOMEN : ELURU AWARDS AND SCHOLARSHIPS FOR THE YEAR 2021–2022 Excellence for Outstanding Performance

- 1. Mother Enrichetta Memorial award for the Best Post Graduate Student. Nimmaluri Meghana Sandhya, II M.Sc. (Maths)
- 2. Mother Clemenza Memorial award for the Best Outgoing student of the Degree Class.

Kusuma Mercy Nitya, III B.A (E.P.S.W.)

- 3. G.S.Raju Prize donated by Sri G.S.Raju, Sripharma, Vijayawada for
 - a) Final M.A. Student who secured Highest Marks in the Previous Examination

Jakkula Saroja, II M.A. Economics

- b) Outstanding in Sports. Byreddy Leelavathi, III B.A. [H.E.P.(E.M)]
- Sri.P.Rama Bhadra Raju and Smt.P.Buchchayamma Memorial Award awarded by late Sri P.Viswanadharaju, Advocate, Eluru for leadership in Women's Cell.
 Volla .Sai Jyothsna, II B.Sc (MBComp)
- 5. Smt. Sarada Ratnam Memorial Rolling Cup donated by Dr.B.David Ratnam father of Mrs. Leena Rajya Lakshmi, Former Lecturer in Home Science, St.Theresa's College for the Best Final Year Home Science Student who is creative in Practical Skills

Apeksha Patel, III B.Sc H.Sc

6. Mrs. Nageswari Bhaskaran's rolling shield donated by her for the Best Outgoing Home Science student

Bobburi Bhavishya, III B.Sc H.Sc

 Dr.Sr. Placida Vennalivalli, M.Sc., Ph.D. Rtd Reader & Head of the Department of Home Science Award awarded by III B.Sc. (93 – 94) Batch Home Science Students for the Best Student of H.Sc in Various Activities.

Vaddi Nodi Bagyashri Sailaja III B.Sc H.Sc

8. Major K.R.Mandali Memorial award, awarded by Late Mrs.Vasundhara Devi Mandali for the best N.C.C. Cadet.

Gopisetti Anusha, III B.A. H.E.P (E.M)

9. T.Raghavamma, T.Panakala Rao & T.Sambasiva Rao Prize donated by (late) Mrs.T.G.Hymavathi for the best student in N.S.S.

Manelli.Sumithra, III B.Sc. B.Z.C.

10. Sr.Graziana, Former Vice-Principal of St.Theresa's College Award, awarded by the P.G. Staff and Students of 2006-07 Batch for a responsible and Service minded P.G. student is awarded to

Korapati.Stella Angel, II MBA

 C.M. Lurdh Swamy & Lurdh Mary Memorial Award awarded by Mrs.L.Balamma, Rtd. Lecturer in Social Work, St.Theresa's College for a best N.S.S. Volunteer is awarded to

Khyathi Pushpasri Ghantasala, III B.A HEP (E.M)

- Sr.Adelphine Former P.G. Director Award awarded by P.G.Staff and students 2008-09 Batch for a P.G. Student who is good in Soft Skills. Kanuri.Tejeswari, II M.Sc.Chem
- Mrs. Akhilabanu Memorial Award awarded by her husband Mr. Mir Ikram Hussain for a
 - a) Merit student in Botany was awarded to

Manelli Sumithra, III B.Sc.(BZC)

b) Good Sports Women is awarded to

Prasadampati Hema Bhargavi, II MP COMP.

14. Smt.Valluri Rajeswaramma and Narasimha Rao Memorial Award awarded by her children for outstanding participation in Collegiate and Inter Collegiate programmes.

Siriparapu.Prathima, III B.Com [Comp]

- Kambam Raphael Reddy Memorial Award, awarded by his daughter Late Mrs. Mary Kambam, Lecturer in English, St.Theresa's College, Eluru for a best student in AICUF
 Pasala.Divya, III B.A (E.PS.W)
- Dr.Sr.Thresia Cherian, Former Principal, St.Theresa's College Award, awarded by the Staff Club (2010 – 2011) for a Degree Student who is Outstanding in Off – Campus Competitions is awarded to

K.Vyshanavi, III B.B.A.

17. Sri Ithukulapati Kiritaiah and Smt.Theresamma Memorial Award awarded by their daughter Dr.Mrs.I.Arlamma Albert Reader & Former HOD of P.G. Economics to a "Student Sister" of any U.G. Course / Class to promote the spirit of dedication in the campus is awarded to

Nuthakki Ramya, III B.Sc. (BZC)

 Smt.Kanumilli Lakshmi Kanthamma Memorial Scholarship donated by Sri Kanumilli Ramachandra Rao, Advocate of Eluru, awarded to a Muslim student to promote National Integration.

Shaik .Basheer Mahaboobunnisa, III B.Com[Gen]
 19. Sr.Dominica Kalathoti former Hostel Warden Award, instituted by the Management during the Diamond Jubilee for a responsible and service minded UG/ PG hostel student is awarded to

Sankuri Neeharika, III B.Sc [MSCOMP] Manelli Sumithra, III B.Sc (B.Z.C)

20. Mrs. & Mr. D. Abraham Jayalakshmi, Former Executive Director, Andhra Pradesh Social Service Society Award awarded by Mr.& Mrs. Fathima Rani, their daughter, Lecturer in English, St.Theresa's College, Eluru for two third year Catholic Students, who is meritorious in English, and a candidate who works an agent for a social change in the society.

Pasala Divya, III B.A. (E.P.S.W) Nunna Sirisha, III B.Sc (Home Sc)

21. Smt. Prakash Memorial Award awarded by D.R.Rajeswari for the best all round student in science is awarded to

Dorraju Lohitha Ramya, III B.Sc)MB COMP)

22. Parvathy Anantha Narayan & (Late) Sr.M.Winifred Award awarded by Prof.A.Raman, University of Sydney Australia is awarded for the leader-ship qualities in women development

Domathoti Sujana, III B.Sc, (MBN)

23. Mrs.L.Balamma, Rtd Lecturer in Social Work, St.Theresa's College Award awarded by her for the Bible Activities, throughout the year is awarded to KoduriSowmya, III B.Sc (MBC)

Meduri Divya, III B.Sc - (H.Sci.)

24. Late Dr.Mrs. Rajani Valaparla, Rtd.Reader & HoD of the English Department Silver Jubilee year award awarded by her for a Responsible and

Service minded student of M.A. English II Year Student.

Meka Dharani, II M.A ENG.

25. Jyothirmayi Award Presented by Late Bishop John Mulagada and Instituted by Fr.P.Bala, Diocesan the then Director of Jyothirmai for Catholic student, who secured Highest Marks in the Final Year Degree Class is awarded to

Nunna Sirisha, III B.Sc (H.Sci)

26. Dr.D.Fathima Rani Associate Professor in English Silver Jubilee Year Award, awarded by her for a differently abled student of final year degree, who is exceptionally proficient in Academics.

Mummade Sai Prasanna, III.B.Com Comp.

 Sr.M.Winifred, Former Principal of St.Theresa's College, memorial award awarded by Degree Students of 96 – 99 of I, II & III Years, for all round proficiency in Degree.

Kella Vasantha Lakshmi, III B.SC (M.P.COMP)

28. Sri.Bhogaraju Ramana Murthy & Sri Bhogaraju Prakasa Rao Memorial Award awarded by Mrs.V.Subbalakshmi old student & former staff member in Commerce Department for a merit student in Commerce.

Siripararu Prathima, III B.Comp

 Sr.M.Winifred Former Principal of St. Theresa's College memorial award awardedby P.G. Eco., Eng., & MCA Students of 97 – 99 Batch, for all Round proficiency in P.G.

Jakkula Saroja II M.A. (ECO)

- 30. Sri G. Sita Rama Rao Memorial Award awarded by his son Sri G.Srikanth, Charted Accountant, The Eluru Co-operative House Mortgage Bank Ltd. Eluru. For a merit student Second in proficiency in MBA class is awarded to Adhikari Kusalama, II MBA
- **31.** Dr.P. Sri Tanaya Award awarded by Dr.P. Sudhakar and Dr.Sri.Tanaya for a merit student in M.Sc. Chemistry.

Mangam Tejaswani, II M.Sc.Chemistry

32. Sri Indukuri Satyanarayana Raju and Smt.Subhadramma Memorial Award awarded by their daughter Dr.I.Annapurna, Reader in P.G. Economics, St.Theresa's College for a merit student first in proficiency in M.B.A. Class. Korapati Stella Angel, II MBA.

33. Smt. Desaraju Durgamba (W/o Late Sri Desaraju Satya Subrahmanyam) Memorial Award awarded by her children and grand children for a merit student in B.Sc.Physics.

Bale Sowjanya, III B.Sc (MPC I Sec.)

 34. Dr.Sr.Marietta Pudota - Former Principal & P.G. Director Award, Awarded by P.G. Students of 2011 - 12 Batch for a merit Student in P.G. Mathematics in the University Examinations is awarded to

Veeranki Naga Chandana, II M.Sc. (Maths)

35. Chivukula Venkata Ramana Murthy and Bhaskara Kumari Award awarded by their daughter Ms.Ch.Sridevi, Charted Accountant, for a merit student in II Year B.Com Class.

Kankipati Spandana, II B.Com (GEN)

36. Jahanara Sheriff Memorial Award awarded by her son M.R.R.Sheriff for the best merit student in P.G.Courses is awarded to

Mediboyina Sirisha, II M.Sc (Phy)

37. Sri Kambhampati Satyanarayana Murthy & Smt K.Nageswaramma Memorial Scholarship, awarded by their Son & Daughter in - Iaw, Smt. & Sri Kambhampati Muralidhar for a Merit Student in B.A. English Final Year.

Kusuma Mercy Nitya III, B.A (EPS.W.)

38. Dr.C.V.G.Krishna Rao Memorial award awarded by Mr.C.Anil Srinivasa Rao &. Mrs.A.Padmaja, Former Lecturer in Nutrition for a merit student in Nutrition.

Kallakunta Susmitha, III B.Sc. (Z.N.C) Bandaru Keerthana, III B.Sc. (MBN)

39. Smt.Yalamanchili Annapurnamma and Krishnaiah Memorial award awarded by Sri Y.Harichandra Prasad & Dr.Mrs.A.Uttama Durga Devi, Reader in Commerce, St.Theresa's College for a merit student in III B.Com Computers.

Siriparapu Prathima, (B.Com.Comp)

40. Sri Palepu Pallam Raju & Alivelu Manga Tayaru Memorial award awarded by Dr.Mrs.P.Subbalakshmi, Rtd. Reader & HOD of Physics & Electronics, for a merit student in M.Sc Physics.

Mediboyina Sirisha, II M.Sc. Physics

41. Sri D.V.Krishna Rao Memorial Prize donated by Dr.D.K.Durga, Rtd. Reader in Physics for merit in III Degree M.P.C. Group.

Bale Sowjanya, III B.Sc (M.P.C)

- 42. Sri R.Purnachandra Rao, B.A.,M.L. Former Principal Sir CRR Law College memorial Prize donated by his wife Smt.R.Swarajya Lakshmi, former Head of the Department of Zoology, St.Theresa's College for a merit student in Business Law. Velupuri Manju Bhargavi, III BBA Mukthi Kumari Jain, III BBA
- 43. Smt. Mulpuri Seetha Ratnamma Venkata Ramayya Memorial Prize donated by Smt.R.Swarajya Lakshmi, former Head of the Department of Zoology, St.Theresa's College for a merit Student in III B.Sc.(Zoology) Durga Devi CHV, III B.Sc.(BZC)
- 44. Late Dr.Mrs.V.Rajani, Reader & Rtd. Head of the Department of English award awarded by her for a merit student in English in III B.A (T.M.)

Gavara Bhargavi, III B.A (HTP)

- Smt.D.Raja Rajeswari Prize donated by Dr.Miss D.K. Durga, Rtd., Reader in Physics, for a merit Student of III Year Degree Class in the Subject Electronics.
 Kasi Jyothi Sree, III B.Sc. (M.E.Comp)
- 46. Sri Kosaraju Rama Koteswara Rao Memorial award awarded by his daughter Dr.Mrs.K.V. Padmavathi former HoD of H.Sc. Awarded to a III B.Sc. H.Sc. Student who secures highest marks in Family Resource Management papers of the various semesters.

Nunna Sirisha, III B.Sc. (H.SC.)

 Dr. Miss. G.Lalitha M.Sc., M.Tech, Ph.D. Rtd. Head of the Dept. of Maths and Computer Science award awarded by MCA., M.sc. Computer & M.Sc.Mathematics 2001 - 02 batch students for a Meritorious student among these P.G. Courses.

Mediboyina Sirisha, II M.Sc.(PHY)

- 48. Late Sri G.Sita Rama Rao, Charted Accontant, Eluru Award awarded by him
 - a) To III year B.COM Student for merit in B.Com Subjects.

Challa Mounika, III (B.Com.Fin)

b) And for a merit student in B.A. Class

Kethavath Niveditha, III B.A. H.E.P. (E.M)

HAND BOOK 2022-23

46

49. Sr.Donata Former Office Superintendent, St.Theresa's College Award, awarded by Non-Teaching Staff of St.Theresa's College for a merit student of Administration Course.

Velupuri Manju Bhargavi, (B.B.A)

- 50. Sri Chavali Subbarayudu and Leelavathi Memorial Prize donated by (Late) Sri C.Subrahmanyam, Jyothi Engineering Corporation to two Second Year Students for highest marks in
 - i) Mathematics Bezawada Hari Chandana Devi, II B.Sc (M.P.C)
 - ii) Computer Science Salivendala Sravani, III B.Sc (MP Comp)
- 51. Smt.T.Indira Radhakrishna Memorial Award, awarded by her husband Sri.S.Radhakrishna, Hyderabad for a merit student in BZC Group is awarded to Manelli Sumitra, III B.Sc.(B.Z.C.)
- 52. Mrs.D.Brahmeswari and Mr.Phanikumar Award, awarded by Mrs.D.Brahmeswari, Former Head of the Department of History, St.Theresa's College, for a merit student in III B.A. Telugu Medium, in Four Semesters History Subject is awarded to

Emani Teja Sri, III B.A. (H.E.P. (T.M)

53. Rudraraju Srinivasa Chakravarthy B.Tech, M.S.(U.S.A) Memorial Award Awarded by his mother Dr.Mrs.V.Annapurna, Rtd. Lecturer in Chemistry, St.Theresa's College, for a Merit student in M.Elec.Comp Group is awarded to.

Kasi Jyothisree, III B.Sc. (MEComp)

54. Sri Sankara Sri Ramarao and Smt.Kameswaramma Memorial Award awarded by their daughter Smt.S.V.N.Malaya Devi, Rtd. Lecturer in Economics, St.Theresa's College for a merit student in B.A. Telugu Medium Economics.

Gudidala Sireesha, III B.A (H.E.P. (T.M)

- 55. Nature Lovers Prize donated by Late Dr.G.Satyanarayana Plant Pathologist to a student who secured highest marks in III B.Sc.Botany. Manelli Sumithra, III B.Sc. (B.Z.C)
- 56. Dr.Chenna Kesavula Ranga Rao Memorial prize donated by co-operative Urban Bank Ltd., Eluru for Merit student in Hindi II B.Sc. is awarded to Puli Priyanka, II B.Sc (M.P.C)

Syed Ameena, II .B.Sc. (M.P.Comp)

57. Late Sri Viswanadha Raju and Late Mrs. Varahalamma's Prize donated by late Sri Viswanadha Raju, Advocate Eluru for a merit student in M.A. English is awarded to

Meadam Sowmya Sree, II M.A.ENG.

58. Mohammad Falullah Shariff Memorial Prize Donated by his wife Late Smt. Jahanara Shariff (Mother of Mrs.Akhilabanu, RTD HOD of Botany, St.Theresa's College for a merit Student in Botany is awarded to

Manelli Sumithra, III B.Sc. (B.Z.C.)

- **59.** Smt. Valluri Kamala Devi memorial prize Awarded by Smt. Valluri Anuradha ex-staff Member of St. Theresa's College for a
 - 1) III Year student who secured highest marks in Mathematics II B.Sc is awarded to Chittala Varshitha, III B.Sc (M.S.Comp)
 - 2) II Year merit student in Physics Subject up to 3 Semesters.

Salivendala Sravani, II B.Sc. (M.P.Comp)

60. Sri Kolluru Janaki Ramayya memorial prize Donated by (Late) Smt. N.N.R. Mani Rtd. Lecturer in Zoology, St.Theresa's College, Eluru for a Student who secured highest marks in Zoology at the end of Second Year is awarded to

Durga Devi CHV, III .B.Sc. (BZC)

 Sri D.V.S. Raju, Vegesna Computers Eluru, award donated by D.V.S Raju Vegesna Computers for a Merit student in Psychology Subject is awarded to

Kusuma Mercy Nitya III B.A (E.P.SW)

62. Sri P.Ratna Joseph and Smt.P.Annapurna Award awarded by their daughter Dr.Smt.P.Ratna Mary, Head of the Department of Social Sciences & Lecturer in Economics, St.Theresa's College Eluru for a Merit Student in Economics Subject from I to V semesters in B.A. Degree is Awarded to

Kelhavath Niveditha, (H.E.P. (E.M.)

63. Sri Nageswara Rao Katneni, Memorial Award, awarded by his granddaughter, Mrs.K.L.Yasaswi, Verification Design Engineer in Marvel, at U.S.A. for a II B.Sc. with Mathematics student, who secured highest marks in first three semesters in Mathematics subject only.

Bezawada Hari Chandana Devi, II B.Sc. (M.P.C)

64. Rokkala Janakamma Memorial Cash Award awarded by her daughter Dr.Mrs.R.Indira, Head of the Department of Zoology, St.Theresa's College - Eluru for a Final Year B.Sc. student who gets highest Marks in Zoology.

Durga Devi CHV, III B.Sc (BZC)

65. Dr. Nanduri Venkata Satya Rama Rao and Syamalamba Memorial Cash Award awarded by their daughter Dr.Mrs.N.Gayathri Devi, Lecturer in Chemistry, St.Theresa's College - Eluru to the student who obtains I Rank in Chemistry from Physical Sciences.

Veeranki Rani Sankari, III B.Sc (MPC)

66. Nanduri Manikyala Rao and Chittikanakamma memorial Cash Award donated by Dr.Mrs.N.Gayathri Devi, Lecturer in Chemistry, St.Theresa's College – Eluru to the student who obtains I Rank in Chemistry from Biological Sciences.

Golla Bhavana, III B.Sc. (BZC)

67. Dr.Padmaja Prasad Musunuru Award, awarded by Dr.Padmaja M, Head of PG Clinical Nutrition, St.Theresa's College – Eluru for a PG Student who is outstanding in Cultural Competitions is awarded to

Jaldhu Nohitha Veni Pradeepthi, II MBA

68. Marquis Carlo Memorial award instituted by the Management on the occasion of the Golden Jubilee of the College for a deserving student of U.G. Courses.

Katari Tabitha III B.Sc. (MBN)

69. Julia Barolo Memorial award instituted by the management during the Golden Jubilee year for a deserving student of P.G Courses.

Matthe Shalini, II M.Sc Clinical Nutrition

 Mrs. M. V. Rajyalakshmi, Lecturer in P. G. Economics, St.Theresa's College Memorial award awarded by her husband Sri Gopalachary for a deserving student of M.A. Economics (Final)

Jakkula Saroja, II M.A Economics

71. Smt.Chaganti Swarnalatha, Sri.K.V.Subbarao & Smt.K.Seetharamamma memorial award awarded by Sri.Chaganti Somasundara Sai, Senior Charted Accountant and Sasi Sai for a deserving student in M.P.C

Bale Soujanya, III B.Sc, MPC-I Sec.

- 72. Smt. G.Savithri and Sri G.Seshachala Sarma award awarded by their son Sri G.Bhimeswara rao, Supdt.Eng. (Electricity Dept) for two deserving students in B.Sc.
 Pulla Anupriya, (M.E.COMP) Gedala Kalyani III B.Sc, (ME.COMP)
- 73. Fr. Savio Stalin & Fr. P.Bala Priestly Silver Jubilee Memorial Cash Award Instituted by Fr. Savio Stalin, Director, Sagarathara Mary Matha Shrine, Samaladivi and Fr.P.Bala, Founder Director, St.Joseph Dental College, Eluru to a Deserving final year student basing on academic performance Shaik Munnisha Begum, III B.Sc. MPC ISec.
- 74. Smt. Dasari Sarojini Memorial award awarded by Mrs. Kakarala Lakshmi Tulasi, Ex-Student of St.Theresa's College for a deserving Student. Alladi Leela Kumari, III B.A HEP(E.M)
- **75.** T.G.Hymavathi Memorial Prize donated by late. T.G.Hymavathi for a deserving student of M.A. Economics.

Cheli Navya, II M.A Economics

76. B.Iswarachandra Memorial Scholarship donated by B.Suseela from U.S.A for the deserving B.Sc Degree Student.

Ganta Tejaswini, III B.Sc (BZC)

77. Late Sri Viswanatha Raju, Advocate and Mrs.Varahalamma's Memorial Prize donated by him for a deserving student of any Degree Class.

Kambampati Kalyani, III B.A HEP (T.M)

78. Sri. Balayogi and Sri Krishnam Raju award awarded by Balayogi and Sri Krishnam Raju to a deserving student of III Year.

Sesham Bhargavi, III B.Com (Finance)

79. Chukka Bosco Memorial Award Awarded by his brother Fr.Dominicle for a deserving student of B.A (H.E.P) Telugu Medium.

Emani Teja Sri, III B.A (THP)

80. Mrs.B.B.Sulochana, Rtd. Head of the Chemistry Department, St.Theresa's College award for a deserving student.

Veeranki Rani Sankari, III B.Sc (MPC)

 T.M.Natarajan Pillai and Smt.Maria Memorial award awarded by their daughter T.N.Leela, Office Staff, St.Theresa's College for two deserving students.
 Nunna Sirisha, III B.Sc (H.SC)

50

Mangam Tejaswani, II M.Sc Organic Chemistry

82. Sri Seetharama Lakshmana Yeteendrulu Memorial prize awarded by Late Miss M.V.Mangatayaru, Former Head of the Department of Physics for a deserving Student

Chodavarapu.Tulasi, III B.Sc (MPC II Sec)

83. Sri R. Gandhi Raju memorial award awarded by his wife Dr. Mrs.V.Annapurna, Rtd. Lecturer in Chemistry, St.Theresa's College, is awarded to

Veeranki Rani Sankari, III.B.Sc, (MPC II Sec.)

84. Sri K.S. Paul Memorial Award awarded by his wife Dr.Mrs.P.Jyothi Paul, HOD of Applied Sciences, St.Theresa's College for a deserving student in Nutrition.

Tadepalli Sri Sudha III B.Sc, (ZNC)

- 85. Late Smt.Vishnuvajjahala Ratnamma Memorial prize donated by late V.Ramakrishna Sastry for the Economically deserving student is awarded to Kocherlakota Sri Mouna, III B.Com (Gen)
- 86. Sri Nagumothu Subrahmanyeswara Rao Award, awarded by his daughter Smt. Konijeti Madhavi, U.S.A., old student of B.Com. Degree Class, St.Theresa's College is awarded for a deserving Student of B.Com. Class.

Dalai Karuna Kumari, III B.Com (Comp)

- Nandigam Hemalatha Prize donated by Nandigam Hemalatha for a deserving and service minded student of III B.A. Social work group. Karri Jemima, III B.A (E.P.S.W)
- **88.** Mr.Y.Sasi Bhushan Reddy, Engineer Instituted a scholarship as tuition fee for the economically backward students.

Kella.Vasantha Lakshmi, III B.Sc.(MP COMP)

89. Mr.R.Mutyalu, Co-Op sub Register prize donated by his daughter Dr.R.Indira Head of the dept. of Zoology.Ch.S.D.St.Theresa's College for deserving student In BZC.

Kolleti Meghna Harshitha, III B.Sc. (B.Z.C)

90. Mrs.Kamma Jaya Sree memorial award donated by her sister Smt.Gnana Prasanna for a deserving poor bright outgoing student in B.A.Economics.

Dasari Pranathi H.E.P (E.M)

91. In honour of Sri & Smt.Guduru Vijaya Lakshmi Rama Rao and in memory of Sri Guduru Bhanu Prasad a award is awarded by his sister's Family Sri &Smt.Pushpa Venkata Rathnam Edupuganti (Staff-Examination cell) for a merit student in Commerce who excels in academic and extracurricular activities.

Siriparapu Prathima, III B.Com.(Comp)

92. Mrs. Leelavathi Memorial award, awarded by her husband Mr.Rama Chandra Rao for deserving students in UG &PG.(2UG&2PG Students) Kodapalli Haritha, II M.Sc Physics Gotru Samyuktha, III B.Sc. (M.C.Comp)

Katta Anjali, II M.A Telugu

Gudidala Sirisha, III B.A H.E.P. (T.M)

TEACHING FACULTY- 2021-2022

Department of English:						
1.	Dr.R.Madhavi	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D				
2.	Dr.D.Fathima Rani	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D				
3.	Dr.D.Rajani Deivasahayam	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D				
4.	Sr.Rijitha Putti	M.A. B.Ed				
5.	Mrs.M.K.Padma Latha	M.A., MBA,B.Ed				
6.	Ms.V.Malathi	M.A (Eng & Psy) (Inter)				
7.	Mrs. R.V.V.Lakshmi	M.A., M.Phil (Inter)				
8.	K. Ramya Sri	M.A, B.Ed (Inter)				
9.	Ms.D.Bhanu Priya	M.A (Inter)				
10.	Mrs.K.Beaulah Swarupa	M.A				
11.	Mrs. S.Hima Bindu	M.A., B.Ed				
12.	Mrs. D.Mani Bhagya Sri	M.A				
13.	Mrs. R.Sonia Priyadarsani	M.A				
14.	Sr. P.Rajitha	M.A., B.Ed (Inter)				
15.	Mrs. G. Durga Vyshnavi	M.A Eng , M.A Tel, M.Sc Psy., NET				
Dep	artment of Telugu:					
1.	Mrs.D.Sarada	M.A (Inter)				
2.	Dr.K.S.L.Suneetha	M.A., M.Phil., Ph.D				
3.	Mrs.B.Mariamma	M.A., TPT (Mariamma)				
4.	Mrs.Y.Aruna Jhansi	M.A., B.Ed				
5.	Dr. K.Aruna	M.A., B.Ed, Ph.D				
6.	Mrs. N.Bhavani	M.A., B.Ed				
Dep	artment of Hindi:					
1.	Dr.Ch.V.Mahalakshmi	M.A., Ph.D., PGDL				
2.	Md. Rahamatunnisa	MA (Inter)				
Dep	Department of Sanskrit :					
1.	Mrs.B.Rajeswari	M.A (Inter)				
Department of Mathematics & Statistics:						
1.	Mrs.S.Hima Bindu	M.Sc., M.Phil, AP SET (Inter)				
2.	Sr.Suseela	M.Sc, B.Ed, (Ph.D)				
3.	Mr . P.S.N.V.L.Prasad	M.Sc (Inter)				
4.	Mrs.S.Naga Durga	M.Sc				
HAN	D BOOK 2022-23	53				

1			
	5.	Mr.V.Gopinadh	M.Sc., B.Ed
	6.	Mrs.A.Jyothi	M.Sc
	7.	Mrs.G.Jyothi	M.Sc., B.Ed
	8.	Mrs.P.Poojita	M.Sc
	9.	Mrs. M. Uma Maheswari	M.Sc (Inter)
	10.	Mrs. P.Rajitha	M.Sc
	11.	Mrs.K.Harika	M.Sc
	12.	Ms. K.Krishna Mounica	M.Sc (Inter)
	13.	Mrs. G.Kusuma	M.Sc (Statistics)
	14.	Ms. R.Sravani	M.Sc (Statistics)
	15.	Mrs. M.Durga Devi	M.Sc
	Dep	artment of Physics & Electronics :	
	1.	Dr. A.Nirmala Jyotsna	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D
	2.	Dr. K.Sreelatha	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D
	З.	Mrs.M.Saraswathi	M.Sc
	4.	Mrs.Deepthi Bhargava	M.Sc., B.Ed
	5.	Ms. G.Naga Lakshmi	M.Sc., B.Ed (Inter)
	6.	Ms. P.Anusha	M.Sc
	7.	Ms. K.Sreelekha	M.Sc
	8.	Ms. Sai Lakshmi	M.Sc., B.Ed (Inter)
	9.	Ms. K. Harika	M.Sc (Inter)
	10.	Ms. T. Venkata Lakshmi	M.Sc (B.Ed) (Inter)
	11.	Ms. N.Madhuri Rose	M.Tech
	12.	Mrs. A.Anantha Lakshmi	M.Sc
	13.	Ms. P.Shahila Nishhat	M.Sc
	Dep	artment of Chemistry :	
	1.	Dr.C.A.Jyothirmayi	M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.
	2.	Dr.M.Rama	M.Sc., M.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.
	З.	Dr.V.Naga Lakshmi	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D.
	4.	Dr .N.Gayatri Devi	M.Sc., M.Phil. Ph.D.
	5.	DrK.Swarnalatha	M.Sc., B.Ed., M.Phil. Ph.D.
	6.	Mr.G.Joana Francis	M.Sc., B.Ed. (Inter)
	7.	Mr.G.Srinivasa Rao	M.Sc.
	8.	Mrs. A.R.N.L.Sirisha	M.Sc
	9.	Ms.G.M.S.Prasanthi	M.Sc., B.Ed. (Inter)
l	54		HAND BOOK 2022

10. D. N. Lailla Kullari M.Sc., B.EU., Ph.D 11. Mrs. K.J. Subhashini M.Sc., B.Ed. 12. Ms.N. Madhavi M.Sc 13. Ms. Y. Rajani M.Sc 14. Mrs. K.Vara Lakshmi M.Sc 15. Mrs. S.Sneha Latha M.Sc Dr.B.B.R.G.Vijayalakshmi M.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D 2. Mrs. K. Sushma M.Sc., B.Ed. 4. Mrs. G. Rani M.Sc., B.Ed. 4. Mrs. K. Sushma M.Sc., B.Ed. 4. Mrs. K. Sushma M.Sc., B.Ed. 5. Ms. B.Ashalatha M.Sc. Department of Zoology: 1. Dr.R.Indira M.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D. 2. Dr.S.Pratima Kumari M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D. 3. Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi Rani M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D. 4. Mrs.N. Lakshmi Prasanna M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D. 5. Mrs. N. Nirmala M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D. 6. Mrs.B.Roja Rani M.Sc.(Inter) Department of Home Science: 1. Dr. M.Padmaja M.Sc., Ph.D. 2. Mrs. B.Suneela M.Sc M.Sc </th <th>10. Dr. N. Lalitha Kumari</th> <th>M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D</th>	10. Dr. N. Lalitha Kumari	M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D				
12.M.S.N. MadhaviM.Sc13.Ms. Y. RajaniM.Sc14.Mrs. K.Vara LakshmiM.Sc14.Mrs. K.Vara LakshmiM.Sc15.Mrs. S.Sneha LathaM.ScDepartment of Botany:1.Dr.B.B.R.G.VijayalakshmiM.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D2.Mrs. S.Sneha LathaM.Sc.Department of Botany:M.Sc. (Inter)3.Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.ScDepartment of Zoology:1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc.,(Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc2.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc., UGC NET4.M.S. G.FathimaM.Sc.2.Dr.Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.N.S.A.PadmavathiM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D3.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D						
13. Ms. Y. RajaniM.Sc14. Mrs. K.Vara LakshmiM.Sc (Inter)15. Mrs. S.Sneha LathaM.ScDepartment of Botany:1. Dr.B.B.R.G.VijayalakshmiM.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D2. Mrs.P.KusumaKumariM.Sc. (Inter)3. Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4. Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc., B.Ed.4. Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc.Department of Zoology:Inter)1. Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc., M.Phil,Ph.D.2. Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3. Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.4. Mrs. N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.5. Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc., Inter)6. Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc., Inter)7. Dr.M.PadmajaM.Sc., B.Ed.8. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.9. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.1. Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc.9. Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc1. Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.1. Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.2. Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc.3. Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc.4. Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.9. Department of Microbiology:Inter, Ph.D.1. Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2. Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2. Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc.9. Department of Biochemistry:Inter, N.Sc.1. Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
14.Mrs. K.Vara LakshmiM.Sc (Inter)15.Mrs. S.Sneha LathaM.ScDepartment of Botany:M.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D1.Dr.B.B.R.G.VijayalakshmiM.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D2.Mrs.P.KusumaKumariM.Sc. (Inter)3.Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc. B.Ed. (Inter)5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.Sc.Department of Zoology:I.1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc., M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.5.Mrs. N. NimalaM.Sc., M.Chter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.(Inter)Department of Home Science:I.1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.ShanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc2.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:I.1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc., UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:I.1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:I.M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D1.Ms. A.PadmavathiM.Sc.						
15.Mrs. S.Sneha LathaM.ScDepartment of Botany:						
Department of Botany:1.Dr.B.B.R.G.VijayalakshmiM.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D2.Mrs.P.KusumaKumariM.Sc. (Inter)3.Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc. B.Ed. (Inter)5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.ScDepartment of Zoology:1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc., (Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.,Ph.D.1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc.4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc.9.Department of Nutrition & Dietetics:1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. G.FathimaM.Sc.9.Mrs. G.FathimaM.Sc.9.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc.						
1.Dr.B.B.R.G.VijayalakshmiM.Sc., M.Phil.,Ph.D2.Mrs.P.KusumaKumariM.Sc. (Inter)3.Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc. B.Ed. (Inter)5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.ScDepartment of Zoology:1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc.(Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.(Inter)7.Department of Home Science:11.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.BanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc5.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc6.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc7.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc5.Mrs. A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Department of Biochemistry:I.						
2.Mrs.P.KusumaKumariM.Sc. (Inter)3.Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc. B.Ed. (Inter)5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.ScDepartment of Zoology:1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc., M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NimalaM.Sc., Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc. (Inter)7.Department of Home Science:11.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc2.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.7.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D7.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D8.M.S. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D9.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D9.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D9.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D9.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D9.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D9.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc.		M.Sc. M.Phil Ph.D				
3.Mrs. G. RaniM.Sc., B.Ed.4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc. B.Ed. (Inter)5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.ScDepartment of Zoology:1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. Likshmi PrasannaM.Sc., Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.,Inter)Department of Home Science:Inter)1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc.4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc.Department of Nutrition & Dietetics:Inter, Ph.D.1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc.3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc.4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:Inter, M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:Inter, M.Sc.1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
4.Mrs. K. SushmaM.Sc. B.Ed. (Inter)5.Ms. B.AshalathaM.Sc1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc.(Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.(Inter)0epartment of Home Science:1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc.4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc.4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc.5.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc.6.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc.7.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.8.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.9.Mrs. G.FathimaM.Sc.1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
5. Ms. B.AshalathaM.ScDepartment of Zoology:1. Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2. Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3. Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4. Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5. Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc.(Inter)6. Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3. Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc.4. Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:1. Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3. Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc.,UGC NET4. Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:I. Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi1. Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2. Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D3. Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
Department of Zoology:1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NimalaM.Sc. (Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.(Inter)Department of Home Science:1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc.4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.Sc.Department of Nutrition & Dietetics:1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc.3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc., UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
1.Dr.R.IndiraM.Sc.,M.Phil,Ph.D.2.Dr.S.Pratima KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc.,M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc.(Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc.(Inter)Department of Home Science:I.1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:I.1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc., UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:I.Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi1.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:I.M.Sc.1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
 2. Dr.S.Pratima Kumari M.Sc., Ph.D. 3. Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi Rani M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D. 4. Mrs.N. Lakshmi Prasanna M.Sc., B.Ed. 5. Mrs. N. Nirmala M.Sc.(Inter) 6. Mrs.B.Roja Rani M.Sc(Inter) 6. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasanna M.Sc., Ph.D. 2. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasanna M.Sc., B.Ed. 3. Ms. T.Jhansi Lakshmi M.Sc. 4. Mrs. B.Suneela M.Sc Department of Nutrition & Dietetics: 1. Dr.P.Jyothi Kumari M.Sc., Ph.D. 2. Mrs. B.Radha M.Sc 3. Mrs.Ch.Sushma M.Sc. Department of Microbiology: 1. Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi M.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D 2. Dr.Y.Neeraja M.Sc. 		M.Sc.,M.Phil.Ph.D.				
3.Dr.Mrs.K.S.V.K.S.Madhavi RaniM.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D.4.Mrs.N. Lakshmi PrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.5.Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc. (Inter)6.Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc (Inter)Department of Home Science:1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc., Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
 Mrs.N. Lakshmi Prasanna M.Sc., B.Ed. Mrs. N. Nirmala M.Sc.(Inter) Mrs.B.Roja Rani M.Sc.(Inter) Mrs.B.Roja Rani M.Sc.(Inter) Department of Home Science: Dr. M.Padmaja M.Sc., Ph.D. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasanna M.Sc., B.Ed. Ms. T.Jhansi Lakshmi M.Sc Mrs. B.Suneela M.Sc Department of Nutrition & Dietetics: Dr.P.Jyothi Kumari M.Sc., Ph.D. Mrs. B.Radha M.Sc Mrs.C., Sushma M.Sc., UGC NET Ms. G.Fathima M.Sc. Department of Microbiology: Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Dr.Y.Neeraja M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D 						
5. Mrs. N. NirmalaM.Sc.(Inter)6. Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc(Inter)Department of Home Science:1. Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3. Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4. Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:1. Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc.3. Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc.,UGC NET4. Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1. Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2. Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2. Mrs. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	4. Mrs.N. Lakshmi Prasanna	, ,				
6. Mrs.B.Roja RaniM.Sc(Inter)Department of Home Science:1. Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3. Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4. Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:1. Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2. Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3. Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4. Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1. Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2. Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D2. Mrs. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	5. Mrs. N. Nirmala					
Department of Home Science:1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	6. Mrs.B.Roja Rani					
1.Dr. M.PadmajaM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. P.S. BhanuPrasannaM.Sc., B.Ed.3.Ms. T.Jhansi LakshmiM.Sc4.Mrs. B.SuneelaM.ScDepartment of Nutrition & Dietetics:1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.						
 Ms. T.Jhansi Lakshmi M.Sc Mrs. B.Suneela M.Sc Department of Nutrition & Dietetics: Dr.P.Jyothi Kumari M.Sc.,Ph.D. Mrs. B.Radha M.Sc Mrs.Ch.Sushma M.Sc, UGC NET Ms. G.Fathima M.Sc. Department of Microbiology: Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Dr.Y.Neeraja M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Department of Biochemistry: Ms. V.Lalitha Pavani M.Sc. 		M.Sc.,Ph.D.				
 4. Mrs. B.Suneela M.Sc Department of Nutrition & Dietetics: Dr.P.Jyothi Kumari M.Sc.,Ph.D. Mrs. B.Radha M.Sc Mrs.Ch.Sushma M.Sc, UGC NET Ms. G.Fathima M.Sc. Department of Microbiology: Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Department of Biochemistry: Ms. V.Lalitha Pavani M.Sc. 		•				
Department of Nutrition & Dietetics:1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	3. Ms. T.Jhansi Lakshmi	M.Sc				
1.Dr.P.Jyothi KumariM.Sc.,Ph.D.2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc. (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	4. Mrs. B.Suneela	M.Sc				
2.Mrs. B.RadhaM.Sc3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	Department of Nutrition & Dietetics:					
3.Mrs.Ch.SushmaM.Sc, UGC NET4.Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	1. Dr.P.Jyothi Kumari	M.Sc.,Ph.D.				
 4. Ms. G.Fathima M.Sc. Department of Microbiology: 1. Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi M.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D 2. Dr.Y.Neeraja M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D Department of Biochemistry: 1. Ms. V.Lalitha Pavani M.Sc. 	2. Mrs. B.Radha	M.Sc				
4. Ms. G.FathimaM.Sc.Department of Microbiology:M.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D1. Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2. Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:1. Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	3. Mrs.Ch.Sushma	M.Sc, UGC NET				
1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:M.Sc.1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	4. Ms. G.Fathima					
1.Dr. Mrs.A.PadmavathiM.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D2.Dr.Y.NeerajaM.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.DDepartment of Biochemistry:M.Sc.1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	Department of Microbiology:					
Department of Biochemistry:1.Ms. V.Lalitha PavaniM.Sc.	1. Dr. Mrs.A.Padmavathi	M.Sc (Micro. & Bot.)., M.Phil. Ph.D				
1. Ms. V.Lalitha Pavani M.Sc.	2. Dr.Y.Neeraja	M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D				
1. Ms. V.Lalitha Pavani M.Sc.	Department of Biochemistry:					
HAND BOOK 2022-23		M.Sc.				
	HAND BOOK 2022-23					

Department of Computer Science& B.Voc, WTM:1.Mrs.V.SravanthiMCA, M.Tech2.Mrs. K.LL. LavanyaMCA, B. Ed3.Mrs. G.RadhikaMCA4.Ms G.DivyaM.Sc (Comp)5.Ms.Ch. Sai Leela RaniM.Sc6.Md.ShariffB.Tech, MBA7.Mr.P.SrinivasMCA8.Mr. M. S.Sankara RaoM.A, M.Phil9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:1.1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:1.1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.(His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:1.1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.N.Co.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
2.Mrs. K.LL. LavanyaMCA, B. Ed3.Mrs. G.RadhikaMCA4.Ms G.DivyaM.Sc (Comp)5.Ms.Ch. Sai Leela RaniM.Sc6.Md.ShariffB.Tech, MBA7.Mr.P.SrinivasMCA8.Mr. M. S.Sankara RaoM.A, M.Phil9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A., B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A., (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.Department of Politics:1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
3.Mrs. G.RadhikaMCA4.Ms G.DivyaM.Sc (Comp)5.Ms.Ch. Sai Leela RaniM.Sc6.Md.ShariffB.Tech, MBA7.Mr.P.SrinivasMCA8.Mr. M. S.Sankara RaoM.A, M.Phil9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:1.1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.3.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
4.Ms G.DivyaM.Sc (Comp)5.Ms.Ch. Sai Leela RaniM.Sc6.Md.ShariffB.Tech, MBA7.Mr.P.SrinivasMCA8.Mr. M. S.Sankara RaoM.A, M.Phil9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:11.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:11.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His., B.EdDepartment of Politics:11.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
5.Ms.Ch. Sai Leela RaniM.Sc6.Md.ShariffB.Tech, MBA7.Mr.P.SrinivasMCA8.Mr. M. S.Sankara RaoM.A, M.Phil9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:1.1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:1.1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumariM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His., B.EdDepartment of Politics:1.1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
 Md.Shariff Mr.P.Srinivas Mr. M. S.Sankara Rao Mr.P.R.Srinivas Sampan BA(Fine Arts) PGD Advertizing Department of Economics: Dr.P.Ratna Mary M.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D. Mrs B.M.Philomenamma M.A. (Inter) Ms.N.Mounika MA Department of History: Dr.M.EstherKalyani M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter) Mrs. P. Anusha M.A. (His. & Pol.), B.Ed. Mrs. P. Anusha M.A. (His. & Pol.), B.Ed. Mrs.R.Chittemma M.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET Mrs.M.J.Bindu Madhavi M.A. (Inter) 			
7.Mr.P.SrinivasMCA8.Mr. M. S.Sankara RaoM.A, M.Phil9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:I1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:I1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His., B.EdDepartment of Politics:I1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
 8. Mr. M. S.Sankara Rao M.A, M.Phil 9. Mr.P.R.Srinivas Sampan BA(Fine Arts) PGD Advertizing Department of Economics: Dr.P.Ratna Mary M.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed., M.Phil., Ph.D. 2. Mrs B.M.Philomenamma M.A., B.Ed. (Inter) 3. Mrs. P. Aruna M.A. (Inter) 4. Ms.N.Mounika MA Department of History: Dr.M.EstherKalyani M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter) Mrs. P. Anusha M.A. (His. & Pol.), B.Ed. Department of Politics: Mrs.R.Chittemma M.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET Mrs.Md.Tahera M.A. (Inter) 			
9.Mr.P.R.Srinivas SampanBA(Fine Arts) PGD AdvertizingDepartment of Economics:1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:I1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumariM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:I1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
Department of Economics:1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:I1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumariM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:I1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Inter)			
1.Dr.P.Ratna MaryM.A.(Eco. & Pol.) B.Ed.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Mrs B.M.PhilomenammaM.A.,B.Ed. (Inter)3.Mrs. P. ArunaM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.N.MounikaMADepartment of History:1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumariM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
 Mrs B.M.Philomenamma M.A.,B.Ed. (Inter) Mrs. P. Aruna M.A. (Inter) Ms.N.Mounika MA Department of History: Dr.M.EstherKalyani M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D. Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumari M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter) Mrs. P. Anusha M.A.(His), B.Ed Department of Politics: Mrs.R.Chittemma M.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET Mrs.Md.Tahera M.A. (Inter) M.A. (Inter) 			
 Mrs. P. Aruna M.A. (Inter) Ms.N.Mounika MA Department of History: Dr.M.EstherKalyani M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D. Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumari M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter) Mrs. P. Anusha M.A.(His), B.Ed Department of Politics: Mrs.R.Chittemma M.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET Mrs.Md.Tahera M.A. (Inter) 			
 4. Ms.N.Mounika MA Department of History: 1. Dr.M.EstherKalyani M.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D. 2. Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumari M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter) 3. Mrs. P. Anusha M.A.(His), B.Ed Department of Politics: 1. Mrs.R.Chittemma M.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed. 2. Mrs.Y.Sailaja M.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET 3. Mrs.Md.Tahera M.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter) 4. Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu Madhavi M.A. (Inter) 			
Department of History:1. Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2. Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumariM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3. Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:Mrs.R.Chittemma1. Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2. Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3. Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4. Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
1.Dr.M.EstherKalyaniM.A.,M.Phil., Ph.D.2.Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumariM.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter)3.Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
 Ms.G.VijayaRatnaKumari Mrs. P. Anusha M.A. (His. & Pol.), M.Phil.(Inter) Mrs. P. Anusha M.A.(His), B.Ed Department of Politics: Mrs.R.Chittemma M.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed. Mrs.Y.Sailaja M.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET Mrs.Md.Tahera M.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter) Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu Madhavi M.A. (Inter) 			
3. Mrs. P. AnushaM.A.(His), B.EdDepartment of Politics:1. Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2. Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3. Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4. Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
Department of Politics:1. Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2. Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3. Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4. Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
1.Mrs.R.ChittemmaM.A.(His. & Pol.), B.Ed.2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
2.Mrs.Y.SailajaM.A.(Public Admn.), A.P SLET3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
3.Mrs.Md.TaheraM.A. (Pol.& Eco.). (Inter)4.Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu MadhaviM.A. (Inter)			
4. Ms.K.S.K.D.Bindu Madhavi M.A. (Inter)			
Department of Psychology:			
1. Mrs. G.M.R. Josephine M A			
Department of Social Work:			
1. Ms. K.Kusuma Kumari M.A.			
Department of Commerce:			
1. Dr. R.S.N. Sarma M.Com., M.Phil., MBA, B.Ed, APSLET, Ph.D,			
2. Mrs.R.Jagadeswari M.Com.			
3. Mr.S.B.V. Subrahmanyam M.Com., MBA., M.Ed., BL.			
4. Mrs. M. Dedeepiya M.Com (Inter)			
5. Ms. R.Harika MBA			
6. Sk.Haseena M.Com (Inter)			
56 HAND BOOK 2022-23			

Dep	artment of Management Studies:	
1.	Dr Santosh Jhawar	MBA. M.Com, B.Ed , Ph.D
2.	Mrs. P. Vijayalakshmi	MBA, M.Com
3.	Mrs. G.Hephzibah Beulah	MBA, B.Ed
4.	Ms. M. Sai Pallavi Jenifar	MBA
Dep	artment of Physical Education:	
1.	Major. Dr. P. Mary Celine Rose	M.A.,M.P.Ed.,Ph.D.
2.	Mrs .I.Andallu	M.A., M.P.Ed.,UGC NET(Inter)
3.	Ms.K.Durgamma	M.A., M.P.Ed.
Dep	artment of Library Science:	
1.	Mrs.K.KusumaKumari	M.A., M.Li.Sc.
Dep	artment of Vocational Course (Inte	ermediate):
1.	Mrs. G.Venkatalakshmi	M.Sc.Comp Sci
2.	Ms.B.Krishna Veni	M.Com.
3.	Mrs.S.Sireesha	M.Sc., Home Sci
4.	Mrs.M.Viswa	M.Sc., Home Sci
5.	Mrs Ch. Purna Pushkala	M.Sc Microbiology
6.	Mrs. V. Jyothi Priyadarshini	B.Tech
7.	Ms. Ch. Chitti Kalyani	B.Tech
8.	Mrs. Ch.U.N.V. Haritha	B.Tech
9.	Ms. M.Sudha Rani	M.B.A
10.	Mrs. K. Sirisha	MBA
11.	Ms.V.Kumari	MBA
12.	Ms.P.Harsha	B.Sc (Nursing)
13.	Ms.P.Ganaga Bhavani	M.Sc., Biotech
14.	Mrs.Nirmala Devi	M.Sc., B.Ed
15.	Mr.P.V.Krishnaih	MA
16.	Mrs.Ratna Kumari	B.Sc (Nursing)
Com	munity College	
1.	CH.Baby Sarojini	M.B.A
2.	Ms. S.A. Aswiya Tahera	M.Sc, Home Sci
Com	puter Technical Incharge:	
1.	Mr.K.A.Tomy	

NON-TEACHING STAFF (DEGREE CAMPUS)

- 1. Sr.Innyasiamma
- 2. Sr.G.Fatima
- 3. Sr. Sirisha
- 4. Sr. Sunitha
- 5. Sr. Albina
- 6. Mrs.N.Vijayalakshmi
- 7. Mrs.V.Lakshmi Devi
- 8. Mrs.M.Prasanna Lakshmi
- 9. Mrs. P.Lakshmi Prasanna
- 10. Mrs.B.L.Beena
- 11. Mrs. A.Padma
- 12. Mrs.K. Sri Lkashmi
- 13. Mrs. B. Vasantha Latha
- 14. Mrs.K.Silbanthi
- 15. Mrs. N. Hepsiba
- 16. Mrs.D.Vijaya Lakshmi
- 17. Mrs.I. Margaret
- 18. Mr.S.Venkateswara Rao
- 19. Mrs.S. Satyavathi
- 20. Mr.B. Bhogeswara Rao
- 21. Mrs.M. Vijaya Rani
- 22. Mrs.T. Aruna Kumari
- 23. Mrs.S. Annapurna
- 24. Mrs.T.Asha Bala
- 25. Mr. N. Raju
- 26. Mr. B.Marianna
- 27. Mr. Ram Bahadur
- 28. Mr.K. Satyanarayana
- 29. Mrs. P.Ranagamma
- 30. Mrs. M. Sundaramma
- 31. Mrs G. Ganaga Ratnam
- 32. Mrs.V.Sundaramma
- 33. K. Venkateswara Rao
- 34. Mrs.G.SwarnaLatha

58=

- 35. Mr.P.Prabhakar
- 36. Mr.P.Ramesh
- 37. Mrs.P.Padmavathi
- 38. Mrs.B.Sita
- 39. Mrs. N.Nagalakshmi
- 40. Mr.Y.Udaya Kishore
- 41. Mrs.G.Jhansi
- 42. Mrs. Ch.Baby Sarojini
- 43. Ms.Indira
- 44. Mr. G. Suri Babu (Electrician)
- 45. Mr. B. Praveen Kumar (Electrician)

Non- Teaching Staff (Inter- Campus)

- 1. Mrs. A. Prasanna Kumari
- 2. Mrs.S.Jayasree
- 3. Mr.Ch.Prasad Babu
- 4. Mr.Y.Sudheer Kumar
- 5. Ms.Ch.NirmalaJyothi
- 6. Mr. Ch. Chanti
- 7. Mr.G.Karunakar
- 8. Mrs. Kumari. K
- 9. Mrs.M.Varalakshmi
- 10. Mr.TejBahadur
- 11. Mr. B. Sai Babu
- 12. Ms.K.Durga Bhavani
- 13. Mrs.B. Sudha Rani
- 14. Mrs. S. Lakshmi

ACADEMIC CALENDAR

		June - 2022
Da	ate	Description
1	Wed	
2	Thu	AP Formation Day
3	Fri	
4	Sat	
5	Sun	World Environment Day
6	Mon	
7	Tue	
8	Wed	
9	Thu	
10	Fri	
11	Sat	
12	Sun	
13	Mon	
14	Tue	Blood Donors Day
15	Wed	
16	Thu	
17	Fri	Anti Ragging Day
18	Sat	
19	Sun	
20	Mon	
21	Tue	International YOGA Day
22	Wed	
23	Thu	
24	Fri	
25	Sat	
26	Sun	
27	Mon	
28	Tue	
29	Wed	Statistics Day
30	Thu	

July - 2022		
Date Description		
1	Fri	
2	Sat	
3	Sun	
4	Mon	Alluri Sita Rama Raju Birth Day
5	Tue	College Foundation Day
6	Wed	
7	Thu	
8	Fri	
9	Sat	
10	Sun	Bakrid (Holiday)
11	Mon	World Population Day
12	Tue	
13	Wed	
14	Thu	
15	Fri	
16	Sat	
17	Sun	
18	Mon	
19	Tue	
20	Wed	
21	Thu	
22	Fri	
23	Sat	
24	Sun	
25	Mon	
26	Tue	St.Ann's Feast
27	Wed	
28	Thu	
29	Fri	
30	Sat	
31	Sun	

Total number of working days = Total number of working days = 26

		August - 2022
Da	ate	Description
1	Mon	World Breast Feeding Week/ I, III & IV Sem begins
2	Tue	Orientation for I year UG
3	Wed	
4	Thu	
5	Fri	
6	Sat	
7	Sun	
8	Mon	Fresher's Day
9	Tue	Muharram (Holiday)
10	Wed	
11	Thu	World Youth Day
12	Fri	
13	Sat	
14	Sun	
15	Mon	Independence Day Celebrations (Holiday)
16	Tue	
17	Wed	
18	Thu	
19	Fri	World Photography Day / Janmashtami(Holiday)
20	Sat	
21	Sun	World Senior Citizen's Day
22	Mon	
23	Tue	Tanguturi Prakasam Panthulu Jayanthi
24	Wed	-
25	Thu	
26	Fri	Student Union Elections/ Women's Equality Day
27	Sat	
28	Sun	
29	Mon	National Sports Day/Telugu Bhasha Dinotsavam
30	Tue	
31	Wed	Ganesh Chaturthi (Holisday)

	0	
September - 2022DateDescription		
		-
1	Thu	National Nutrition Week
2	Fri	
3	Sat	
4	Sun	
5	Mon	Teachers Day
6	Tue	
7	Wed	
8	Thu	International Literacy Day
9	Fri	
10	Sat	
11	Sun	
12	Mon	
13	Tue	
14	Wed	Hindi Diwas
15	Thu	
16	Fri	Ozone Day
17	Sat	
18	Sun	
19	Mon	
20	Tue	
21	Wed	International Day of Peace
22	Thu	Hindi Diwas
23	Fri	
24	Sat	NSS Day
25	Sun	
26	Mon	I internals Exams
27	Tue	World Tourism Day
28	Wed	
29	Thu	
30	Fri	

Total number of working days = 23 Total number of working days = 26

		October - 2022
Da	ate	Description
1	Sat	St.Theresa's Feast
2	Sun	Gandhi Jayanthi & Lal Bahadur Sastri Jayanthi(Holiday)
3	Mon	Durga Astami (Holiday)
4	Tue	Maha Navami (Holiday)
5	Wed	Dussera (Holiday)
6	Thu	
7	Fri	
8	Sat	
9	Sun	Milad – Un-Mabi (Holiday)
10	Mon	
11	Tue	
12	Wed	
13	Thu	
14	Fri	
15	Sat	Dr.A.P.J.Abdul Kalam's Birthday
16	Sun	
17	Mon	
18	Tue	
19	Wed	
20	Thu	
21	Fri	
22	Sat	
23	Sun	
24	Mon	
25	Tue	Deepavali (Holiday)
26	Wed	
27	Thu	
28	Fri	
29	Sat	
30	Sun	
31	Mon	

	N	ovember - 2022
Da	te	Description
1	Tue	
2	Wed	
3	Thu	
4	Fri	
5	Sat	
6	Sun	
7	Mon	
8	Tue	
9	Wed	
10	Thu	
11	Fri	National Education Day
12	Sat	
13	Sun	
14	Mon	Children's Day/
		National Library week
15	Tue	
16	Wed	Practical Exams U.G
17	Thu	
18	Fri	
19	Sat	Ethnic Week/
		National Integration Day
20	Sun	
21	Mon	
22	Tue	NCC Day
23	Wed	I,III & V Sem End Exams
24	Thu	
25	Fri	
26	Sat	Constitution Day
27	Sun	
28	Mon	
29	Tue	
30	Wed	

Total number of working days = 22 Total number of working days = 26

	D	accombox 2022
De		ecember - 2022
	ate	Description
1	Thu	World Aids Day
2	Fri	II,IV & VI Semester Commences
3	Sat	
4	Sun	Joy of Giving
5	Mon	
6	Tue	
7	Wed	
8	Thu	
9	Fri	Alumnae Meet
10	Sat	Human Rights Day
11	Sun	
12	Mon	
13	Tue	
14	Wed	Energy Conservation Week
15	Thu	
16	Fri	
17	Sat	
18	Sun	
19	Mon	Mathematics Week
20	Tue	
21	Wed	
22	Thu	
23	Fri	
24	Sat	Christmas Holidays/
		National Consumers Day
25	Sun	Christmas (Holiday)
26	Mon	Christmas (Holiday)
27	Tue	Christmas (Holiday)
28	Wed	Christmas (Holiday)
29	Thu	
30	Fri	
31	Sat	

January - 2023						
Da	ite	Description				
1	Sun	New Year Day (Holiday)				
2	Mon					
3	Tue					
4	Wed					
5	Thu					
6	Fri					
7	Sat					
8	Sun					
9	Mon					
10	Tue					
11	Wed					
12	Thu	National Youth Day				
13	Fri					
14	Sat	Bhogi (Holiday)				
15	Sun	Sankranthi (Holiday)				
16	Mon	Kanuma (Holiday)				
17	Tue	Mukkanuma (Holiday)				
18	Wed	I internal Exams commences				
19	Thu					
20	Fri					
21	Sat					
22	Sun					
23	Mon					
24	Tue					
25	Wed	National Voters Day				
26	Thu	Republic Day (Holiday)				
27	Fri					
28	Sat					
29	Sun					
30	Mon					
31	Tue					

Total number of working days = 23 Total number of working days = 22

		February - 2023
Date		Description
1	Wed	National Girl Child day
2	Thu	
3	Fri	
4	Sat	Science Week
5	Sun	
6	Mon	
7	Tue	
8	Wed	
9	Thu	
10	Fri	
11	Sat	
12	Sun	
13	Mon	
14	Tue	
15	Wed	
16	Thu	
17	Fri	
18	Sat	Sivarathri (Holiday)
19	Sun	
20	Mon	
21	Tue	Mother Enrichetta Feast/ Mathru Bhasha Dinotsavam
22	Wed	
23	Thu	
24	Fri	
25	Sat	
26	Sun	
27	Mon	National Science day
28	Tue	

		March - 2023
Date		Description
1	Wed	
2	Thu	
3	Fri	
4	Sat	
5	Sun	
6	Mon	
7	Tue	Holi
8	Wed	International Women's Day
9	Thu	
10	Fri	
11	Sat	
12	Sun	
13	Mon	
14	Tue	
15	Wed	
16	Thu	
17	Fri	
18	Sat	
19	Sun	
20	Mon	
21	Tue	
22	Wed	Ugadhi (Holiday)
23	Thu	
24	Fri	
25	Sat	
26	Sun	
27	Mon	
28	Tue	
29	Wed	
30	Thu	Sri RamaNavami (Holiday)
31	Fri	

Total number of working days = 23 Total number of working days = 25

		Ame: 0000
Da	to	April - 2023
		Description
1	Sat	
2	Sun	
3	Mon	
4	Tue	
5	Wed	Babu Jagjivan Ram's Birthday (Holiday)
6	Thu	
7	Fri	Good Friday (Holiday)
		World Health Day
8	Sat	
9	Sun	Easter
10	Mon	Practical Exams
11	Tue	Practical Exams
12	Wed	Practical Exams
13	Thu	Practical Exams
14	Fri	Dr.B.R.Ambedkar's Birthday
		(Holiday)
15	Sat	Practical Exams
16	Sun	
17	Mon	Practical Exams
18	Tue	
19	Wed	Theory Exams
20	Thu	Theory Exams
21	Fri	Theory Exams
22	Sat	Theory Exams / World Water day
23	Sun	
24	Mon	Theory Exams
25	Tue	Theory Exams
26	Wed	Theory Exams
27	Thu	Theory Exams
28	Fri	Theory Exams
29	Sat	Theory Exams
30	Sun	

Date Description 1 Mon 2 Tue 3 Wed 3 Wed 4 Thu 5 Fri 6 Sat 7 Sun 8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Thu 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 29 Mon 21 Sun <tr td=""> <tr td=""> 28</tr></tr>			
1Mon2Tue3Wed4Thu5Fri6Sat7Sun8Mon9Tue10Wed11Thu12Fri13Sat14Sun15Mon16Tue17Wed18Thu19Fri10Ved11Thu12Fri13Sat14Sun15Mon16Tue17Wed18Thu19Fri20Sat21Sun22Mon23Tue24Wed25Thu26Fri27Sat28Sun29Mon30Tue			
2Tue3Wed4Thu5Fri6Sat7Sun8Mon9Tue10Wed11Thu12Fri13Sat14Sun15Mon16Tue17Wed18Thu19Fri20Sat21Sun22Mon23Tue24Wed25Thu26Fri27Sat28Sun29Mon30Tue	Da	ite	Description
3 Wed 4 Thu 5 Fri 6 Sat 7 Sun 8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Wed 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon	1	Mon	
4 Thu 5 Fri 6 Sat 7 Sun 7 Sun 8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon	2	Tue	
5 Fri 5 Fri 6 Sat 7 Sun 8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon	3	Wed	
6 Sat 7 Sun 7 Sun 8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon	4	Thu	
Number Number 7 Sun 8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon	5	Fri	
8 Mon 9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon	6	Sat	
9 Tue 10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 29 Mon	7	Sun	
10 Wed 11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	8	Mon	
11 Thu 12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	9	Tue	
12 Fri 13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	10	Wed	
13 Sat 14 Sun 15 Mon 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	11	Thu	
14 Sun 15 Mon 15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	12	Fri	
15 Mon 16 Tue 17 Wed 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	13	Sat	
16 Tue 17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	14	Sun	
17 Wed 18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	15	Mon	
18 Thu 19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	16	Tue	
19 Fri 20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	17	Wed	
20 Sat 21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	18	Thu	
21 Sun 22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	19	Fri	
22 Mon 23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	20	Sat	
23 Tue 24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	21	Sun	
24 Wed 25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	22	Mon	
25 Thu 26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	23	Tue	
26 Fri 27 Sat 28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	24	Wed	
27Sat28Sun29Mon30Tue	25	Thu	
28 Sun 29 Mon 30 Tue	26	Fri	
29 Mon 30 Tue	27	Sat	
30 Tue	28	Sun	
	29	Mon	
31 Wed	30	Tue	
	31	Wed	

Total number of working days = 22 Total number of working days =

TIME-TABLE -2022-2023

S	-	Т	Ę	-	Z	НО	
SAT	FRI	THU	WED	TUE	MON	HOUR / DAY	
						I 09.00 - 10.00	
II 10.00 - 11.00							
						I II III IV 09.00 - 10.00 10.00 - 11.00 11.00 - 12.00 12.00 - 1.00	
						IV 12.00 - 1.00	
	L	UNCH BR	EAK 01.0	0 - 02.00	C		
						V 02.00 - 03.00	
						V VI 02.00 - 03.00 03.00 - 04.00	
IAND BOOK	2022-23					65	

Student's Leave Record 2022 - 2023						
Sem	Date	Reason for Leave	No. of Days	Signature of Parent / Warden	Signature of the ward tutor	
66					B00K 2022-23	

Student's Leave Record 2022 - 2023						
Sem	Date	Reason for Leave	No. of Days	Signature of Parent / Warden	Signature of the ward tutor	
	OK 2022-23	1			67	

	Student's Leave Record 2022 - 2023						
Sem	Date	Reason for Leave	No. of Days	Signature of Parent / Warden	Signature of the ward tutor		
68 HAND BOOK 2022-23							